

COALITION FOR HOMELESSNESS INTERVENTION & PREVENTION

HANDBOOK OF HELP

A RESOURCE GUIDE FOR THOSE EXPERIENCING OR AT-RISK OF

HOMELESSNESS

Find it online:

WWW.CHIPINDY.ORG/HANDBOOK-OF-HELP

UPDATED DECEMBER 2023

INTRODUCTION

The Handbook of Help is a listing of services available to individuals in Indianapolis who may be experiencing or at risk of homelessness. Information in this handbook is provided voluntarily by the organizations listed. These resources are not inclusive of all services. Inclusion of an organization does not in any way represent or imply a determination or approval of the quality of that organization or its service, nor does exclusion reflect on any organization's contribution to the community.

To order the Handbook of Help for your organization, please visit www.chipindy.org. To submit information updates, ask questions, or give feedback, contact:

INF0@CHIPINDY.ORG

NEED HELP? CALL 2-1-1

2-1-1 connects you with a variety of social services. Trained staff will answer your call 24/7 and assist you with the agency contact information that can best help you.

If you are using a cell phone, call 1-866-211-9966 or text your ZIP Code to 898-211

NEED TRANSLATION SERVICES?

This handbook is available online in Spanish. Visit <u>WWW.CHIPINDY.ORG/HANDBOOK-OF-HELP</u> and choose the tab on the right for a Spanish version. For other languages, contact LUNA Language Services to inquire about their translation services: WWW.LUNA360.COM/CONTACT

For Language Identification Cards, please visit: www.in.gov/courts/admin/diversity/language-access/guides/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Crisis Lines & Hotlines | 4-5 Glossary of Key Terms | 6 Clothing Pantries | 7-9 Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Services | 10-13 Employment Services | 14-16 Food Pantries | 17-22 Government Aid or Identification | 22-23 Healthcare: HIV/STI | 24 Healthcare: Medical | 25-26 Housing: Coordinated Entry System | 27-28 Housing: Household Items | 28 Housing: Rental/Utility Assistance | 28-29 Housing: Transitional | 29 Immigration Services | 29-30 Justice-Involved Re-Entry Assistance 30-31 Latinx Services | 31 Legal Services | 32-33 LGBTO+ Services | 34 Meals 34-39 Mental Health and Substance Use Assistance | 40-43 Multi-Service Centers | 44-46 Neighborhood Community Centers | 47-50 Parenting Classes & Support | 51 School Services | 52-53 Senior Services | 54 Shelters | 55-56 Shelters for Youth | 56 Substance Use – Addiction Recovery 57-60 Transportation Assistance | 60 Veterans' Assistance | 60-63 Youth Services | 63-65 Youth Summer Services | 66 Voting Rights Information 67 IndyGo Bus Information | 68-69 Index I 70-75

CRISIS LINES & HOTLINES IF YOU ARE EXPERIENCING AN EMERGENCY, CALL 911

ABUSE/VIOLENCE HOTLINES				
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES HOTLINE	800-992-6978			
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES HOTLINE	800-800-5556			
CHILDHELP NATIONAL CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE	800-422-4453	Call or text		
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE NETWORK	317-872-1086			
IMPD VICTIMS' ASSISTANCE	317-327-3331	TTY: 317-327-3315		
INDIANA COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CRISIS LINE	800-332-7385	Videophone for deaf or hard of hearing: 317-644-6206		
NATIONAL DATING ABUSE AND DOMESTIC VIOLENCE HOTLINE	800-799-7233	TTY: 800-787-3224. Text START to 88788		
NATIONAL SEXUAL ASSAULT HOTLINE	800-656-4673			
NATIONAL TEEN DATING ABUSE HOTLINE	866-331-9497	Text "LOVEIS" to 22522		
MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE USE HOTLINES				
ADULT & CHILD HEALTH	877-882-5122			
ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS	317-632-7864			
ASPIRE INDIANA	800-560-4038			
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK (GALLAHUE)	317-621-5700	Text "IN" to 741741		

MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE USE (CONTINUED)				
CUMMINS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEMS CRISIS LINE	888-714-1927 (option 1 or ext. 1501) TTY: 800-743-3333			
INDIANA SUICIDE INTERVENTION	317-251-7575	Text "CSIS" to 839863		
NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS OF CENTRAL INDIANA AREA HELPLINE	317-875-5459			
NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE	988	988		
RECOVERY CAFÉ INDY	317-772-0102			
SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (MIDTOWN) CRISIS LINE	317-880-8485			
ST. VINCENT STRESS CENTER	800-872-2210	317-338-4800		
TREVOR PROJECT HELPLINE (LGBTQ YOUTH)	866-488-7386	Text "START" to 678678		
VETERANS' CRISIS HOTLINE	800-273-TALK (8255), Press 1	TTY 800-799-4889 Text: 838255		
	OTH	ER RESOURCE LINES		
HOMELESS YOUTH RESOURCE LINE (OUTREACH, INC.)	317-699-1994	Call or text		
MCH MOMS HELPLINE FOR INFANT HEALTH	844-MCH-MOMS (844-624-6667)			
TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE (INDYGO)	317-635-3344	TTY: 711-463-4262		
	NA	AXOLONE PROVIDERS		
TO FIND A PROVIDER OF NAXOLONE	www.overdoselifeline.org			

GLOSSARY OF KEY TERMS

CONTINUUM OF CARE: A collaborative and engaged group of community members dedicated to preventing and ending homelessness in Indianapolis.

COORDINATED ENTRY SYSTEM (CES): A process designed to quickly identify, assess, refer, and connect people in crisis to housing, shelter, and assistance.

ELECTRONIC BENEFITS TRANSFER (EBT): AKA Hoosier Works card; the electronic distribution of SNAP or TANF benefits to Indiana families.

FOOD PANTRY VS. MEAL PROGRAM: A <u>food pantry</u> provides groceries to take with you, while a <u>meal program</u> provides one prepared meal.

HEALTHY INDIANA PLAN (HIP): An affordable health insurance program for lowincome adults offered by the State of Indiana.

INPATIENT VS. OUTPATIENT CARE: Refers to whether a treatment facility provides overnight stays for services (inpatient care) or not (outpatient care).

PROTECTIVE ORDER VS. NO CONTACT ORDER: A **protective order** is a civil matter for people who have experienced abuse, a violent crime, or a sex offense. A **no contact order** is a criminal matter used to stop contact that could interfere with a court case. Although the term "restraining order" is commonly used, these are not issued in Indiana.

REFERRAL: A recommendation you receive (either on paper or by telephone) from a social service agency verifying who you are and your need for help.

SLIDING SCALE: Some organizations take your income into consideration when calculating the cost of services, possibly causing a reduction in fees.

SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (SNAP): Federal food assistance for low and no income people.

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF): Provides cash assistance and supportive services to families with children under age 18.

WOMEN, INFANTS, AND CHILDREN (WIC): A nutrition program for low-income pregnant, breastfeeding, and non-breastfeeding postpartum women, as well as infants and children up to age 5 who are found to be at nutritional risk.

CLOTHING PANTRIES

\$ B

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🍈

APOSTOLIC INNER-CITY MINISTRIES | 317-889-1959

www.apostolicinnercity.com

3032 E 10th St., 46201 | **Bus line:** 10 Hours: Sun 12-4pm; Th 4pm OR call for an appointment

BARNES UNITED METHODIST CHURCH | 317-923-9197

barneschurch@gmail.com 900 W 30th St., 46208 | **Bus lines:** 15, 34 | **Hours**: Sat 10:30am-12pm **Requirements**: Under age 18 must be accompanied by an adult; located up 2 flights of stairs

BRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER INC. | 317-546-8200 Naloxbox location with fentanyl test strips

www.brightwoodcc.org | brightwoodcc@gmail.com Washington Park Family Center, 2140 N. Arsenal Ave, 46218 | **Bus line:** 5 **Hours**: M, W 10am-7pm; Tu, Th 11am-7pm; F 1-7pm **Requirements**: Show ID, live in Greater Indianapolis area *Also see: Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers*

CATHOLIC CHARITIES—CRISIS OFFICE | See Multi-Service Centers

CENTRAL CHRISTIAN CHURCH | 317-635-6397 \$ B www.indyccc.org | info@indyccc.org | 701 N Delaware St., 46204; Door #2 Bus lines: 2, 4, 5 | Hours: M 10am-12:30pm; thrift store 10am-1pm; closed holidays | Requirements: Photo ID Also see: Food Pantries

CIRCLE CITY RELIEF | 317-752-6501 | <u>www.circlecityrelief.com</u> \$ B School 60 Parking Lot at 34th & Meridian | **Bus lines:** 4, 16, 28, RedLine 90 Hours: Sun 12:30-2pm | Services: Food, clothing, other resources to anyone *Also see: Food Pantries, Meals*

COMMUNITY CARING AND SHARING, INC. | 317-243-8023 \$ B inception conditions of the second strain seco

CLOTHING PANTRIES

EASTERN STAR CHURCH—CARE CENTER 317-547-5483 \$ B nfo@easternstarchurch.org www.esccare.org 5719 Massachusetts Ave., 46210 Bus line: 2 Hours: M, F 2-5pm; Tu 9am-12pm Services: Food, rent & utilities Requirements: ID for rent & utilities; No walk-ins, must call before arrival Also see: Food Pantries, Housing–Utility Assistance
FLETCHER PLACE COMMUNITY CENTER 317-636-3466 \$ B www.fletcherplacecc.org 1637 Prospect St., 46203 Bus line: 14 Hours: M 2-4pm, Th 3-5:30pm Services: Free clothing store, hygiene kits Also see: Food Pantries, Meals
HOMELESS & REENTRY HELPERS, INC. (HRH & HHOOT) \$ B II 317-632-0500 https://indianahelpers.com hawkins@hhoot.com 2457 E Washington St., Suite F, 46201 Bus line: E. Washington St. Hours: M-F 9am-5pm Services: Information & referrals for anyone in need
NDIANA YOUTH GROUP 317-541-8726 <u>www.indianayouthgroup.org</u> info@indianayouthgroup.org 3733 N Meridian St., 46208 Bus line: RedLine 90 Hours: M-F 4-midnight, Sat 12-5pm Also see: Youth Services
LYNHURST BAPTIST CHURCH COMMUNITY CENTER 317-217-1409 \$ B www.lynhurstbaptistchurch.com/community-center 1250 S Lynhurst Dr., 46241 Bus line: 8 Hours: Every 2nd Sat 8am-4pm Services: 2nd Saturday Sale: clothes, furniture, household items sold. Almost everything is 25 cents excluding some items (furniture) Also see: Food Pantries, Meals Services
MATERNITY OUTREACH MINISTRY 317-891-2130 \$ B Please leave voicemail and a volunteer will return your call www.heatherhills.org/ministries_outreach_momhouse.php Entry continued on next page
8 KEY: \$ = Fees B = Public/Free Wifi iii = Open Holidays

CLOTHING PANTRIES

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🛍

1325 N German Church Rd. (Yellow house next to Heather Hills Baptist Church), 46229 | **Bus line:** Near 10

Hours: Tu 5:30-6:30pm, Sat 9-11am

Services: Kids' clothes sizes 0-6x, diapers size 1-6, wipes, children's furniture, cribs, high chairs, strollers, toys, onesies, baby food, formula. All goods are donated & first come first serve. Please bring Spanish translator if necessary. **Requirements**: Photo ID, arrive at least one hour before closing

METRO BAPTIST CENTER | 317-687-0075

mbc_952@yahoo.com | <u>www.metrobaptistindy.org</u> 952 N Pennsylvania St., 46204 | **Bus lines:** on 2, 4, 5; near 10, 18, 25, 28 **Hours**: Tu, Th 10am-1:30pm **Requirements**: Marion County, Photo ID required; eligible for service every 30 days *Also see: Food Pantries*

PREGNANCY CHOICES INDY

pregnancychoicesindy.com | Hours: M-F 9am-4:30pm Services: Children's clothing (infant-3T), diapers, breastfeeding supplies, formula, books, toys, baby furniture, maternity clothes every 3 months, free pregnancy tests Requirements: Photo ID; appointment required East Pregnancy Center | 317-359-1600 (Se habla Espanol) 1007 N. Arlington, 46219 | Bus lines: 10, 11 Indy-Downtown Center | 317-926-9177 3266 N Meridian St., Suite 110, 46208 | Bus lines: 18, 28, 30, 38, 39, Red Line West Pregnancy Center | 317-923-9030 (Se habla Espanol) 3045 Lafayette Rd., Suite A, 46222 | Bus lines: 15, 37 Also see: Parenting Classes/Support TRINITY CHURCH GARFIELD PARK | 317-849-9576 \$B m

www.encountertrinity.com/garfield-park 2802 Shelby St., 46203 | **Bus line:** RedLine 90 **Hours**: Doors open at 5:30pm, meal/worship at 6pm, clothing ministry following as staffing allows *Also see: Meals End of section.*

24-HOUR HOTLINES/CRISIS LINES (for emergencies, call 911)			
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES HOTLINE	800-992-6978		
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES HOTLINE	800-800-5556		
CHILDHELP NATIONAL CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE	800-422-4453	Call or text	
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE NETWORK	317-872-1086		
IMPD VICTIMS' ASSISTANCE	317-327-3331	TTY: 317-327-3315	
INDIANA COALITION AGAINST DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CRISIS LINE	800-332-7385	Videophone for deaf or hard of hearing: 317-644-6206	
NATIONAL DATING ABUSE AND DOMESTIC VIO- LENCE HOTLINE	800-799-7233	TTY: 800-787-3224 Text START to	
NATIONAL SEXUAL ASSAULT HOTLINE	800-656-4673		
NATIONAL TEEN DATING ABUSE HOTLINE	800-799-7233	Text "LOVEIS" to 1-866-331-9474	
BEACON OF HOPE CRISIS CENTER 317-731-6140		\$ B 🛍	

www.beaconofhopeindy.org | info@beaconofhopeindy.org 7002 S. East St., 46227 | Bus line: 31 | Hours: M-F 8am-5pm Services: Advocacy, emotional support, resource identification for housing, protective orders, medical/dental care, counseling, emergency hotel stays, court/hospital accompaniment, foster pet program

COUNSELING CRISIS ☐ HUMAN TRAFFICKING LAW ENFORCEMENT SEXUAL ASSAULT □ SHELTER

CENTER FOR VICTIM AND HUMAN RIGHTS | See Legal Services

COBURN PLACE SAFE HAVEN | 317-923-5750 \$ B 🛍 www.coburnplace.org | 604 E 38th St., 46205 | Bus lines: 38, 39 Hours: M-F 8am-5pm | Services: Counseling, financial education, employment and education help, physical and mental wellness classes, case management, family programming, art therapy, children's services COUNSELING HUMAN TRAFFICKING

□ LAW ENFORCEMENT SEXUAL ASSAULT □ SHELTER 10 **KEY:** \$ = Fees B = Public/Free Wifi = Open Holidays

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE/SEXUAL ASSAULT

ESKENAZI HEALTH CENTER OF HOPE 317-880-8006; 317-880-0000 \$ B
www.eskenazihealth.edu/health-services/center-of-hope
720 Eskenazi Ave., 46202 Bus lines: 3, 10 Hours: 24/7 emergency room
Services: Medical care, forensic evidence collection, injury documentation,
safety planning, crisis intervention, advocacy for victims of sexual assault, do-
mestic/family violence. Counseling by appointment; Leader in LGBTQ care
Requirements: Age 16+ Fees: Sexual Assault kits and counseling are free
Financial Counselors available to help determine payment/insurance
COUNSELING CRISIS HUMAN TRAFFICKING
■ LAW ENFORCEMENT □ LEGAL ■ SEXUAL ASSAULT □ SHELTER
FIREFLY CHILDREN AND FAMILY ALLIANCE 317-634-6341 \$B
fireflyin.org/programs-services/recovery 2240 N Meridian St., 46208
Bus line: RedLine 90 Hours: M-Th 8:30a-8p; F 8:30a-5p; Call for appt. and
walk-ins on M and Tu
Services: Counseling, DV services, community education, addiction/substance
use treatment, family preservation, support for survivors of abuse/sexual as-
sault Requirements: Verification of income
Fees: Sliding scale for some; survivor advocacy services are no charge
COUNSELING CRISIS I HUMAN TRAFFICKING
■ LAW ENFORCEMENT □ LEGAL □ SEXUAL ASSAULT □ SHELTER
INDIANAPOLIS LEGAL AID SOCIETY—REACH See Legal Services
LA PLAZA 317-890-3292 \$ B
info@laplaza-indy.org <u>www.laplaza-indy.org</u>
8902 E 38th St., 46226 Bus line: 39 Hours: M-F 8a-5p; closed 12-1pm
Services: English and Spanish services for Latino community: emergency ser-
vices, employment referral, job listings, case management, financial manage-
ment education
COUNSELING CRISIS UHUMAN TRAFFICKING
LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL SEXUAL ASSAULT SHELTER
Also see: Neiahborhood Community Centers Continued on next page

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE/SEXUAL ASSAULT

LEGACY HOUSE | 317-880-1472

12

www.eskenazihealth.edu/locations/north-arlington

Eskenazi Center North Arlington - 2505 N Arlington Ave., 46128 | **Bus line:** 21 **Services**: Free counseling: crisis, individual/family, support groups. Victim advocacy: courtroom support, assistance with emergency protective orders and victim compensation applications, shelter/social service referrals. Call for appointments. No referral needed.

COUNSELING ■ CRISIS □ HUMAN TRAFFICKING
 LAW ENFORCEMENT □ LEGAL □ SEXUAL ASSAULT □ SHELTER
 Also see: Mental Health and Substance Use

MARION COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE OF PROTECTIVE ORDER INTAKE

317-327-4740, ext. 8577 | clerkpublic@indy.gov | Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm www.indy.gov/activity/file-a-protective-order

Requirements: Have qualifying relationship with person you are filing PO against (defined as husband/wife, boyfriend/girlfriend, or related by blood or marriage and/or be victim of sexual offense or stalking)

<u>City-County Building</u>: 200 E Washington St., Room W122, 46204 | Bus lines: 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10...

Community Justice Campus: 675 Justice Way, 46203 | Bus line: 26

COUNSELING
 CRISIS
 HUMAN TRAFFICKING

□ LAW ENFORCEMENT ■ LEGAL □ SEXUAL ASSAULT □ SHELTER

PEDIATRIC CENTER FOR HOPE, CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE CLINIC \$ B

317-338-1956 | Peyton Manning Children's Hospital at St. Vincent – 2001 W 86th St., 46260. Enter through entrance #5, Pediatric ER | **Bus line:** 8 Hours: 24/7 care

Services: Examination, care for children alleged to have been sexually abused. Up to 120 hours forensic evidence collection, injury documentation, medical care, safety planning, referrals, on-site law enforcement services for statements and protective orders

 □ COUNSELING
 □ CRISIS
 □ HUMAN TRAFFICKING

 □ LAW ENFORCEMENT
 □ LEGAL
 ■ SEXUAL ASSAULT
 □ SHELTER

 Also see: Youth Services
 □
 □
 □

\$ B 🛍

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE/SEXUAL ASSAULT

RUTH LILLY (SALVATION	I ARMY) WO	MEN AND CHILDREN	SCENTER \$B
317-637-5551 <u>www.c</u>	entralusa.sa	lvationarmy.org/india	na
www.facebook.com/SalvationArmyIndiana			
540 N Alabama St., 4620)4 Bus line	es: 5, 8, 28, 39	
Hours: Open 24/7			
Requirements: Must be	able to care	for basic needs of self	and children
	CRISIS	HUMAN TRAFFICKIN	G
□ LAW ENFORCEMENT	LEGAL	SEXUAL ASSAULT	SHELTER
ST. VINCENT HOSPITAL	CENTER OF H	HOPE 317-338-1956	5 \$B 🛍
www.ascension.org			
2001 W 86th St., 46260	Bus line:	86	
Hours: 24/7 Services:	Emergency	forensic medical servi	ces to victims of all
ages, sexual assault exar	ns, forensic	photography, prophyla	actic medications for

DUTU ULV (CALVATION ADMAY) WOMEN AND CUU DDEN/C CENTED

possible exposure to STDs/HIV for victims of sexual assault, child abuse protection team, non-acute forensic medical exams

Requirements: Call to speak to nurse

Fees: Indiana Criminal Justice Institute pays for qualifying cases; insurance covers most, patients with no insurance can request assistance

		HUMAN TRAFFICKIN	IG
LAW ENFORCEMENT	LEGAL	SEXUAL ASSAULT	

THE JULIAN CENTER | 317-920-9320

www.juliancenter.org

2011 N Meridian St., 46202 | Bus line: RedLine 90 | Hours: 24/7

Services: Emergency shelter, community-based advocacy, crisis intervention, self-sufficiency programs, youth enrichment programs, civil legal services for survivors fleeing DV or sexual violence

- COUNSELING CRISIS UHUMAN TRAFFICKING
- LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL □ SEXUAL ASSAULT SHELTER

End of section

\$ B 🛍

ADULT & CHILD HEALTH – DOWNTOWN CLINIC | See Healthcare—Medical

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🍈

AMERICAN INDIAN CENTER | 317-917-8000 www.americanindiancenter.org/default.php

1145 E 22nd St., 46202 | **Bus line**: RedLine 90 | **Hours**: By appointment **Services**: Outreach, intake, eligibility certification, job search and placement assistance, referral to OneStop/WorkOne service providers as warranted. May also receive more intensive services (GED prep, financial support for testing costs, etc.) | **Requirements**: Contact for requirements

ASIAN HELP SERVICES | 317-924-4827 | <u>www.asianhelpservices-in.org</u> \$ B Broadway United Methodist Church: 609 E 29th St., 46205 | **Bus lines:** 4, 38 Hours: M-F 9am-5pm | **Services:** Job search/preparation for those with cultural barriers. Translations may be free depending on income **Requirements:** Asian or Asian American; services available in all languages

CHRISTAMORE HOUSE FAMILY AND COMMUNITY CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE OF THE FAR EASTSIDE (CAFÉ) | See Neighborhood Community Centers

CONCORD CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

CRISIS OFFICE OF CATHOLIC CHARITIES | See Multi-Service Centers

FATHERS AND FAMILIES CENTER | 317-921-5935 2835 N. Illinois St., 46202 | **Bus lines:** 18, 28

Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm. Call to sign up for classes | Services: Fatherhood development workshops, workforce development, education, college/career services, on-site job interviews, support services for fathers/expecting fathers

HAWTHORNE CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers, Food Pantries

HORIZON HOUSE | See Multi-Service Centers

INDIANAPOLIS URBAN LEAGUE | See Multi-Service Centers

 INDYPENDENCE JOB CORPS CENTER |
 800-733-JOBS(5627)
 \$ B m

 www.indypendence.jobcorps.gov
 Entry continued on next page

KEY: \$ = Fees B= Public/Free Wifi 🗰 = Open Holidays

135 N Pennsylvania St., 46204 | **Bus lines:** 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 10... **Hours**: M-F 8am-3pm; orientation Tu & Th 9am. Call ahead **Services**: Connects eligible people ages 16-24 with tuition-free skills and education needed for careers, CNA and Office Administration training programs **Requirements**: Social security card, birth certificate. Minors need parent/ guardian consent. Must be income eligible receiving public assistance, povertylevel income, homeless, a foster child, or qualify for free or reduced-price lunch. Males: contact ABC Works at 317-217-1271

JOHN BONER CENTERS | See Neighborhood Community Centers

LA PLAZA | See DV Services, Neighborhood Community Centers

MARY RIGG CENTER | See Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

PACE, INC. | See Justice-Involved Re-Entry Assistance

PROGRESS HOUSE | See Mental Health and Substance Use

SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (FORMERLY MIDTOWN) | See Mental Health and Substance Use

SECOND HELPINGS, INC. | 317-632-2664 \$ B International States of the second helpings.org | info@second helpings.org | 1121 Southeastern Ave., 46202 | Bus line: 8 Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm | Services: Free, 7-week Culinary Job Training program offered to unemployed and underemployed adults Requirements: Attend information session (offered every month)

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

SOUTHEAST COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL—CHANGING LIVES FOREVER | 317-924-5769 \$ B <u>www.svdpindy.org/changing-lives-forever-curriculum-synopsis</u> 3001 E 30th St., 46218 | **Bus line:** 30 | **Services:** 18 continuous sessions, 2.5 hrs weekly or twice weekly for 9 weeks to help with knowledge needed for individuals to make their own decisions on what it takes for them to create a more stable life | **Requirements:** Drug/alcohol free 6 months; follow rules. Call for information about applications. **Continued on next page**

EMPLOYMENT SERVICES

THE EXCEL CENTER BY GOODWILL | 317-524-3925

www.excelcenter.org | Multiple locations throughout city. Call or go online for more information | Services: Addresses needs outside the classroom, free drop-in child care centers, offers free transportation assistance to students, employment services, support for first-time mothers, Goodwill mission coaches after graduation, opportunity to earn a high school diploma

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR | 317-226-5860 | www.dol.gov \$ B = 429 N Pennsylvania St., #308, 46204 | Bus lines: 2, 4, 5, 10, 18, 19

46 E Ohio St. #413, 46204 | **Bus lines:** 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 10...

Services: Disability resources, equal employment opportunity, labor issues or relations, training, unemployment insurance, work hours, workers' compensation, workplace safety and health, youth and labor, Spanish language resources

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES

www.in.gov/fssa/ddrs/rehabilitation-employment/vocational-rehabilitationemployment/

Indianapolis Northeast & Central | 317-205-0100; Toll Free: 877-715-5296 2620 Kessler Blvd E Dr., Suite 105, 46220 | Bus line: 18

Indianapolis West & South | 317-270-1005; Toll Free: 877-876-2864

6640 Parkdale Pl., Suite L, 46254 | Bus lines: 15, 38

Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm; Call for appointment

Services: For people with a disability that is a barrier to obtain, maintain, or keep employment, support exploring employment skills/interests, finding first job or re-entering employment, assistance in keeping your job, training for new career or career advancement.

Requirements: Serves certain zip codes; call/visit website for information

WORKONE INDY | 317-798-0335 | questions@workoneindy.com \$ B
www.workoneindy.com

4410 N Shadeland Ave., 46226 | **Bus line:** 4 (walk south on Shadeland Ave. after arriving) | **Hours:** M- W, F 8am-4:30pm; Th 8am-2:30pm **Services:** Employment, career, offers resume development, career building, job search tools, employability skills and job interview training **Requirements:** Vary based on program. **End of section.**

KEY: \$ = Fees B = Public/Free Wifi **=** Open Holidays

\$ B 🛍

\$B 🛍

BARNES UNITED METHODIST CHURCH | 317-280-7155 www.youfeedthemmfp.org | youfeedthemmfp@gmail.com 900 W 30th St., 46408 | Bus lines: 15, 34 | Hours: 3rd Th 6-7:30pm Requirements: 18 and older Also see: Clothing Pantries, Meal Sites

BOULEVARD PLACE FOOD PANTRY | 317-924-3461 | info@svdpindy.org \$ B m www.svdpindy.org/i-need-help/#need-food 4203 Paulovard PL 46208 | Pus lines: page 18, 28 | Hours: Drive thru caprices M

4202 Boulevard Pl, 46208 | **Bus lines:** near 18, 28 | **Hours**: Drive-thru services W 10am-12pm, client shopping Th 10am-4pm and Sat 9am-12pm **Requirements**: Must live in the boundaries of the parishes of St. Thomas Aquinas, St. Luke, St. Joan of Arc, Christ the King and Immaculate Heart of Mary

BRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER INC. | 317-602-4780 \$ B www.brightwoodcc.org | brightwoodcc@gmail.com | Location alternates between Oasis of Hope Church, 1701 E 25th St, Indianapolis, IN 46218 and Eastside Seventh Day Adventist Church, 3243 N Sherman Dr, Indianapolis, IN 46218 (church will have sign if it is their month) | Bus line: 5 Hours: 2nd Wednesday of every month, 2-4p Requirements: Live in Greater Indianapolis area Also see: Clothing Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

BROOKSIDE COMMUNITY CHURCH FOOD ASSISTANCE | 317-636-7808 www.bccindy.org | 1035 N Olney St., 46201 | Bus line: 10 Hours: Every 2nd and 4th Wed. of the month from 10a-12p

CATHOLIC CHARITIES—CRISIS OFFICE | See Multi-Service Centers

CENTRAL CHRISTIAN CHURCH | 317-635-6397

<u>www.indyccc.org</u> | info@indyccc.org 701 N Delaware St., 46204; Door #1 facing Ft. Wayne Ave. | **Bus lines:** 2, 4, 5 **Hours**: 2nd and last Sat of each month, 10:00am-12pm. Doors open 9:45am Also see: Clothing Pantries

CHAPEL ROCK CHRISTIAN CHURCH | 317-247-9739

www.chapelrock.org | info@chapelrock.org | 2020 N. Girls School Rd. Hours: 1st, 3rd Th every month 3-6pm | Services: Drive-through food pantry (enter parking lot off 21st St.) | Requirements: Proof of address, no boundary restrictions Continued on next page 17

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🍈

CHRISTIAN UNITY MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH | 317-423-0371 \$ B in cumbc5815@gmail.com | 5815 E 38th St., 46218 | Bus line: 39 Hours: Sat. 10am | Requirements: ID if available, social security number

CIRCLE CITY RELIEF | 317-752-6501 | www.circlecityrelief.com \$ B in circlecityrelief@yahoo.com | School 60 Parking Lot at 3300 Pennsylvania directly across from Shortridge High School | **Bus lines:** 4, 16, 28, RedLine 90 **Hours**: Sun 12:30-2pm | **Services:** Food and clothing to anyone who shows up. Other resources available such as Biblical counseling, budgeting assistance and resource connecting by appointment only *Also see: Clothing Pantries*

COMMUNITY CARING AND SHARING, INC. | 317-243-8023

ccsharing@yahoo.com 2830 S Holt Rd., 46241 (entrance off of Holt Rd.) | **Bus line:** 24 **Hours:** F 11a-12p (must be signed in before 12p) **Services:** Clothing pantry, food pantry, High School Equivalency Classes **Requirements:** Must live in Wayne or Decatur Township; ID and piece of mail *Also see: Clothing Pantries, Multi-Service Centers*

CROOKED CREEK FOOD PANTRY | 317-471-9064 \$ B Naloxbox location | www.ccfpindy.org or find on Facebook 6940 N Michigan Rd., 46268 (in Eskenazi Health Center Pecar) | **Bus line:** 34 Hours: W/F 10a-12:30p, 1-3:30p; Th 1-3:30p, 3:45-6p; Hours subject to change. Check Facebook. Services: Drive through. Eligible clients may come twice/month Requirements: Live in Pike Twnshp or western Washington Twnshp or patient of

Eskenazi Health Center Pecar. Photo ID and proof of address

EASTERN STAR CHURCH—CARE CENTER | 317-547-5483 \$ B

www.esccare.org/food | wecare@easternstarchurch.org 5719 Massachusetts Ave., 46218 | **Bus line:** 2 | **Hours**: M-F 2-5pm **Requirements:** Photo ID, Social Security Card for all in household, proof of current address. Care center is currently closed to the public but the pantry is still open *Also see: Housing-Utility Assistance*

\$ B 🛍

TOUDTANINL	.0
FAY BICCARD GLICK NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER 317-293-2600 \$ B www.faybiccardglickcenter.org info@fbgncenter.org 2990 W 71st St., 46268 Bus line: 34 Hours: Food Pantry: T, Th 12-5pm, Community Center: M-F 9am-5pm Services: Health, adult education, basic needs, utility assistance, employment assistance, youth development center, early childcare education Requirements: ID Also see: Neighborhood Community Centers	
FEED MY SHEEP MISSIONAL FOOD PANTRY 317-257-0237 \$ B www.universityunitedmethodist.org universityumcap@gmail.com \$ 5959 Grandview Dr., 46228 Bus line: none Hours: Drive-thru only 2nd Saturday of month 11am-12:30pm Requirements: 18+; ID; 1 client per household Also see: Meals \$ 100 Pantral	
FLETCHER PLACE COMMUNITY CENTER 317-636-3466 \$ B www.fletcherplacecc.org 924 Shelby St., 46203 Bus line: 14 Hours: M 2-4pm, Th 3-5:30pm Requirements: Go to website and complete pantry enrollment Also see: Meals Also see: Meals	
HAWTHORNE COMMUNITY CENTER 317-637-4312 \$ B www.hawthornecenter.org hawthorne@hawthornecenter.org 2440 W. Ohio St, Door #8 Bus line: near 8 Hours: Drive-thru or walk-up 2nd and 4th Thursday of each month, 12-2p (car to verify during Thanksgiving and Christmas) Also see: Neighborhood Community Centers	
INDIANA YOUTH GROUP See Youth Services	
INDIANAPOLIS URBAN LEAGUE See Multi-Service Centers	
LYNHURST BAPTIST CHURCH FOOD PANTRY 317-241-2564 \$ B is www.lynhurstbaptistchurch.com/community-center \$ 1250 S Lynhurst Dr., 46241 Bus line: near 8 Hours: 3rd Sat of the month 9am	i

MARY RIGG NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | 317-639-6106

www.maryrigg.org | 1920 W Morris St., 46033 | Bus line: 24

Hours: Office: M-F 8:30a-4:30p or by appointment; food pantry: W 12:30p while supplies last

Requirements: Must be enrolled and within service area. May only access pantry 2x/month. General information forms will be completed first visit and updated 2x/year. Piece of mail with address and postmarked within 90 days. Photo ID requested (not required). These guidelines will not exclude you from receiving food. Please bring boxes/bags for carrying items *Also see: Neighborhood Community Centers*

METRO BAPTIST CENTER | 317-687-0075

mbc_952@yahoo.com | <u>www.metrobaptistindy.org/</u> 952 N Pennsylvania St., 46204 | **Bus lines:** on 2, 4, 5; near 10, 18, 25, 28 **Hours**: Tu, Th 10am-1:30pm

Requirements: Serves all of Marion County; Photo ID, lease, rent receipt, or utility bill with head of household name. Homeless eligible every 30 days; head of household eligible every 30 days *Also see: Clothing Pantries*

NORTHSIDE FOOD PANTRY | 317-253-6461

LEnright@secondchurch.org | www.secondchurch.org/foodpantry 7700 N. Meridian St., 46260 (located within Second Presbyterian Church) **Bus lines:** near 901 | **Hours:** Tu 12:30-3pm, W 4-6:30pm, Sat 10a-12pm **Services:** Food pantry serves the zip codes of 46220, 46228, 46240, 46250, 46260 and north of 38th St at 46205 and 46208 **Requirements:** A one-time verification of mailing address required on first visit

NORTHWOOD CHRISTIAN CHURCH FOOD PANTRY | 317-283-1352 \$ B admin@indyncc.org | www.indyncc.org/foodpantry 4550 Central Ave., 46205 | Bus line: near 18, 19, 28 | Hours: Sat 9:30-11am Services: Food pantry serves anyone within Marion County Requirements: Bring piece of mail (to show you are in Indianapolis for counting purposes, you will not be denied access to the pantry)

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 📖

ce weekly

Services: Serves anyone who meets below requirements once weekly Requirements: Live in Warren Township (N. 38th St., E. Carroll Rd., S. Troy Rd., W. Emerson Ave.) Zip codes: 46219, 46229, 46239 (down to Troy Road), and part of 46226 and 46235 (up to 38th St); proof of address; current lease, hotel receipt, mail (preferably utility bill) with date on it no older than 60 days

www.oldbethel.org/food-pantry | 8032 E 21st St., 46219 | Bus line: 21

OLD BETHEL AND PARTNERS FOOD PANTRY | 317-354-8858

SERVANT'S HEART OF INDY | 317-788-9433

Hours: Tu 9am-6pm, Th 9a-12p, Sat 9am-1pm

info@servantsheartofindy.org | <u>www.servantsheartofindy.org</u> 5602 Elmwood Ave, Suite 212, 46203 | **Bus line:** near 14, 16 **Hours:** Th 6:30-9p, Sat 9a-2p | **Services:** Drive-thru food pantry, with warehouse services on Sat. when weather permits | **Requirements:** Must be signed in 30 mins. before closing Assistance is available for all residing in Beech Grove community and adjacent southeast areas of Marion county within zip codes: 46107, 46203, 46217, 46225, 46227, 46237, 46239 and 46259.

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL FOOD PANTRY | 317-687-0169 (Help Line) \$ B m www.svdpindy.org/i-need-help | info@svdpindy.org

3001 E 30th St., 46218 | Bus line: 30

26 N Arsenal Ave., 46201 | Bus line: 8

Hours: Tu 8am-12pm, Th 8am-12pm & 5-7pm, F 9am-12pm, Sat 8am-12pm Services: Also connects clients to Ozanam Free Legal Clinic | Requirements: Eligible clients may shop 1x/calendar week. A Sunday must occur between visits. Photo ID, proof of address, and one-time income certification (sign a log) required. Repeat visits will have a card to use. If a person qualifies, home delivery may be an option. Delivery every W, may be a waitlist, inquire with pantry.

 THE LORD'S PANTRY AT ANNA'S HOUSE | 317-631-5504
 \$ B m

 https://annashousemsc.org/
 | info@lordspantry.org

 303 N Elder Ave., 46222 | Bus line: none | Hours: Drive through Sat 10:30a-12:30p (once registered, may attend weekly) | Requirements: Open boundaries through next year; Valid ID, recent proof of residence

 Also see: Meals
 Continued on next page

FOOD PANTRIES

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🛍

THE SALVATION ARMY EAGLE CREEK | Neighborhood Community Centers

WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES, INC. | Multi-Service Centers

YOU FEED THEM MISSIONAL FOOD PANTRY | 317-280-7155 \$ B in www.youfeedthemmfp.org | youfeedthemmfp@gmail.com 900 W 30th St., 46208 | Bus line: 30 Hours: Every 3rd Th (except holidays) 6-7:30p Requirements: 18+; 1 adult per household

GOVERNMENT AID/ID

FAMILY AND SOCIAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION (FSSA) \$ B 🛍 800-403-0864 | www.in.gov/fssa | Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm Services: IMPACT job training, Medicaid, SNAP, TANF, refugee services, voter registration, EBT (Hoosier Works card) service **HEALTHY INDIANA PLAN (HIP)** | 877-GET-HIP9 (877-438-4479) \$ B 🛍 www.in.gov/fssa/hip | Services: Affordable health insurance FSSA & HIP Locations: North: 2620 Kessler Blvd. E Dr., Suite 100, 46220 | Bus line: 18 | Serves: 46216, 46220, 46226, 46235, 46236, 46240, 46250, 46256, 46260, 46268, 46278 Central: 3400 Lafayette Rd., Suite 100, 46222 | Bus line: 37 Serves: 46202, 46204, 46205, 46208, 46222, 46228 East: 2525 N. Shadeland Ave., Suite 250, 46219 | Bus lines: 2, 21, 30 Serves: 46201, 46218, 46219, 46229, 46239, 46259 West: 5610 Crawfordsville Rd., Suite 500, 46224 | Bus lines: 10, 25 Serves: 46113, 46214, 46217, 46221, 46224, 46225, 46231, 46234, 46241, 46254 South: 3826 Madison Ave., 46227 | Bus line: 31 Serves: 46107, 46203, 46227, 46237 HORIZON HOUSE | See Multi-Service Centers

 INDIANA BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES (BMV)
 888-692-6841
 \$ B

 www.in.gov/bmv
 Hours: Tu 8:30a-6:30p, W-F 8:30a-5p, Sat 8:30a-12:30p
 Beech Grove:
 3841 S Emerson Ave., Suite B, 46203
 Bus lines: 14, 16

Entry continued on next page

KEY: \$ = Fees B = Public/Free Wifi 🗰 = Open Holidays

GOVERNMENT AID/ID

 Michigan Rd:
 8330 Michigan Rd., 46268
 | Bus line: 3

 Lawrence:
 7857 E 42nd St., 46226
 | Bus line: 39

 Madison Ave.
 1440 Madison Ave., 46225 (M-F 8:30a-4:30p only)
 | Bus line: 16

 (stop on Meridian, west of BMV)
 S
 Meridian St.: 5155 S Meridian St., 46217 Bus lines: 24, 31

 Midtown:
 4050 Meadows Pkwy, 46205
 | Bus line: 4, 26

 West:
 5620 Crawfordsville Rd., 46224
 | Bus line: 25

 Kroger Kiosk:
 7101 E 10th St.., 46219
 | Bus line: 8

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | See School services

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - MARION COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT | 317-233-1325 | www.in.gov/health/ \$ B in 2 N Meridian St., 46204 | Bus line: 4, 39 (stops on 38th, east and west of Rural) Hours: 8:15am-4:45pm | Services: Provides info/services on birth/death certificates, cancer, careers, COVID, diseases, opioids

INDIANA YOUTH GROUP | See Clothing Pantries, Youth Services

MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH MOMS HELPLINE – MARION COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT CLINIC | See Parenting Classes/Support

PROGRESS HOUSE | See Mental Health and Substance Use

ROBERTS PARK UMC | See Meals, Multi-Service Centers

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

SOCIAL SECURITY OFFICE | 1-800-772-1213 | TTY: 1-800-325-0778

<u>www.ssa.gov</u> | Hours: M, F 9am-4pm | Services: Apply for Social Security, Medicare, Social Security Disability (SSD) and Supplemental Security Income (SSI) Requirements: Photo ID to enter building.

 Downtown:
 575 N Pennsylvania St., Room 685, 46204
 \$ B ■

 Bus lines:
 2, 4, 5, 10, 18, 19 | Note: No on-site parking available at this location.

 Disabled passengers can be dropped off or picked up at rear entrance.

 Northwest:
 6745 Network PI, 46278 (in Intech Park) | Bus line:
 37

 East:
 1625 N. Post Rd., 46219 | Bus lines: 4
 \$ B ■

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR | See Employment Services

End of section

HEALTHCARE: HIV/STI

 BELL FLOWER CLINIC | 317-221-8300
 \$ B

 For Spanish translator, call 317-221-8380. Call to schedule appointments beginning at 7am (Option #1) | www.bellflowerclinic.org

 640 Eskenazi Ave., 46202 (Fifth Third Bank building, 1st floor)

 Bus lines: 3, 10, 37 | Hours: M 8am-7pm, Tu-F 8am-4pm

 Services: Confidential public clinic for diagnosis/treatment of HIV, STDs for people ages 14+. Education, partner notification, referrals available

 Requirements: Photo ID. Parental consent if under 14

 Fees: Does not accept insurance. \$20 for full exam or screening (cash, check, money order). No additional charge for rapid HIV test.

 See Youth Action Center for people ages 12-13

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE OF THE FAR EASTSIDE (CAFÉ) | See Neighborhood Community Centers

CONCORD CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

STEP-UP, INC. | 317-259-7013 | www.stepupin.org \$ B 4755 Kingsway Dr, Ste 300, 46205 | Bus lines: 19, 26 | Hours: M-F 9a-4:30p Services: Free in office rapid testing for HIV, STIs; referral to PrEP navigators. Check website for current hours/locations, appointments recommended Requirements: None for testing services. For HIV case management, intakes must be scheduled in advance by calling 317-259-7013x18 M-F 9a-4:30p

SUBSTANCE USE OUTREACH SERVICES | 317-221-4618 \$ B in Naloxbox location

www.marionhealth.org/programs/population-health/substance-use-outreachservices | Hours: M-F 9am-4pm

1650 N College Ave., 46202 (19th and College) | Bus lines: 2, 38

Services: Confidential, free HIV/STD testing and educational materials, Hepatitis B & C screenings, prevention counseling, group/community education, substance use case management, referrals, narcan training/distribution, "Stronger with Support" support groups

Fees: \$20 for Hepatitis B & C screenings

End of section.

HEALTHCARE: HIV/STI & MEDICAL

ESKENAZI PEDIGO CLINIC | 317-880-1900 | pedigo@eskenazihealth.edu \$ B In Horizon House: 1112 Southeastern Ave., 46202 | Bus line: 8 Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm (closed 12-12:30pm) | Services: Primary health care, screenings (STD/HIV, Viral Hepatitis); establish medical home; podiatry; dietitian; behavioral health with psychiatrists, therapy with clinicians, case management; substance use counseling and treatment, transportation services Requirements: 18+. Appointments available online. Fees: Routine copays, financial counselor available

INDIANAPOLIS URBAN LEAGUE | See Multi-Service Centers

PROGRESS HOUSE | See Mental Health and Substance Use

THE DAMIEN CENTER | See Meals, Multi-Service Centers

HEALTHCARE: MEDICAL

ADULT & CHILD HEALTH – DOWNTOWN CLINIC | 317-961-0090 \$ B www.adultandchild.org | Hours: Vary by location; call for more info | Services: Primary/behavioral healthcare, addictions treatment, supported employment, benefits enrollment | Fees: Most insurance accepted; sliding based on income 222 E Ohio St., 46204 | Bus lines: 6, 34

603 E Washington St., 46204 | **Bus lines:** 6, 8, 34 8320 Madison Ave., 46227 **Bus lines:** 31. RedLine 90

8404 Siear Terrace, 46227 | Bus lines: 31, RedLine 90

CHOICE | 317-355-1482 | <u>https://www.ecommunity.com/choice</u> \$ B ■ 1500 N. Ritter Ave. 46219 | **Bus lines:** 6, 34 | **Hours**: M-F 8a-5p; call for info/ appts. | **Services**: Substance use treatment, pregnancy care, medications, therapy, community-based assistance. Behavioral health therapists; outpatient care offered from conception until infant is 5; outpatient OB services; postpartum care; 24/7 inpatient detox (at Community East; patient must be pregnant) **Fees:** Most insurance including Medicaid accepted. Financial assistance provided

CRESCENT CLINIC | 317-434-4055 | <u>www.hcfcorp.org</u> \$ B 2846 Cold Spring Rd. 46222 | **Hours**: 3rd Sat of month 10:30a-1:30p, schedule appointment online | **Services**: Free medical services to uninsured adults; primary care, diagnosis/treatment of illness, disease screening/prevention, Management of chronic illnesses such as asthma, diabetes, and high blood pressure

ESKENAZI HEALTH HOSPITAL | 317-880-0000 \$ B www.eskenazihealth.edu/health-services/emergency
720 Eskenazi Ave., 46202 | Bus lines: 3, 10 | Hours/Services: 24-hour
emergency services: free medical/dental. Spanish interpreters available
Continued on next page

HEALTHCARE: MEDICAL

GENNESARET FREE CLINIC | 317-639-5645 | www.gennesaret.org \$ B 🛍 720 Eskenazi Ave., 46202 | Bus lines: 3, 10 | Hours: Call for times/locations. Appointments available online. Walk-in clinics first come, first served. Women's health requires appointments | Services: Medical care for all patients no matter insurance or ability to pay | Fees: Free doctor visits (including dental), medicine, lab tests; cash only for other medicine and lab tests

GOOD NEWS HEALTH CLINIC | 317-638-2862

www.goodnewsministries.com | 11 Eastern Ave., 46201 | Bus line: 8 Hours: M 9a-1p, Tu/Th 9:30a-5p; W 9:30a-4p; Call or walk in to schedule appt. Services: Primary care, health screenings, lab tests, disease management, medications, immunizations, education, referrals, treatment follow-ups, dental referrals, eye exams/glasses, specialized clinics (women and children's podiatry, etc.) Requirements: For persons without insurance

HOMELESS INITIATIVE PROGRAM—HEALTHNET | See Multi-Service Centers

NEAR WEST FREE CLINIC | 317-660-1093 (call or text) \$ B 節 www.nearwestfreeclinic.com | contact@nearwestoutreachclinic.com Living Faith Church- 2120 W. Washington St., 46222 | Hours: Every Sat 10a-2p; arrive by 1:30p | Services: Health screenings, physicals, pediatrics, mental health consultations, physical therapy, athletic training, medication refills, Spanish translation. No insurance, documents, or appt. necessary. Free dental care offered 1st Sat of every month thru the IU School of Dentistry

PREGNANCY CHOICES INDY-DOWNTOWN PREGNANCY CENTER | See Clothing Pantries, Parenting Classes/Support

SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (FORMERLY MIDTOWN) | See Mental Health and Substance Use

SHALOM HEALTH CARE CENTER | 317-291-7422 \$ B 🛍 www.shalomhealthcenter.org | Call or go online for appointments. 5750 W 56th St., 46254 (no bus) | Hours: M & W 8a-7p; Tu & Th 8a-5:30p, F 8a-1p 3400 Lafavette Rd., Ste. 200, 46222 | Bus line: 37 | Hours: M, W 8a-5:30p; Tu, Th 8a-7p; F 8a-1p | Services: Primary healthcare, wellness care, chronic disease management, behavioral health, HIV/STI testing, telemedicine Fees: Sliding scale based on income (discount estimation available on website)

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA - FRESH START RECOVERY PROGRAM | See Substance Use: Addiction Recovery End of section.

\$ B 🛍

HOUSING: COORDINATED ENTRY SYSTEM

The Indianapolis Coordinated Entry System (CES) provides a structured process for entry, assessment, scoring, prioritization, determining eligibility, and referrals for homeless housing and services. For a current and comprehensive list of access points, visit www.indycoc.org/are-you-experiencing-homelessness.html

FOR ACCESS TO CES, PLEASE CONTACT AN ACCESS POINT:

ADULT & CHILD HEALTH | 877-882-5112 | https://adultandchild.org Main Office: 8320 Madison Ave | Bus lines: 90 Downtown Indy: 603 E Washington St 46204 | Bus lines: 8 Garfield Park: 234 E. Southern Ave | Bus lines: 16, 31 Southside Indy: 8404 Siear Terrace | Bus lines: 90 See Healthcare—Medical

HOMELESS INITIATIVE PROGRAM (HIP) | 317-957-2275 | No Walk-ins | Triage: M,T,TH,FR 8:30am-11:30am | See Multi-Service Centers

DAMIEN CENTER | 317-632-0123 | 26 N Arsenal Ave, 46219 | *Call for Appt*

HORIZON HOUSE | 357-423-8909 | Naloxbox location 1033 E. Washington St., 46202 | Bus line: 8 | Hours: M, Tu, Th, F 7-3pm + Tu Th 4pm-7pm, 11:30am-3pm; W 7-12:30pm, Sat 8-1pm | See Multi-Service Centers

FOR VETERANS:

HVAF OF INDIANA, INC. | 317-951-0688 964 N Pennsylvania St., 46204 | Bus lines: on 2, 4, 5; near 10, 18, 25, 28 Hours: M-F 8am-5pm | RRH Program Screener Line: 317-789-8404 See Veterans Services

VA GRANT AND PER DIEM (GPD) AND HUD-VASH PROGRAMS

www.va.gov/homeless/gpd.asp | www.va.gov/homeless/hud-vash.asp Services: GPD and HUD-VASH are housing programs for veterans at-risk for homelessness. Veterans in need of housing should contact a CES access point above to help determine your needs and connect you to resources. Requirements: Veterans eligible for VA healthcare or not can utilize programs or get connected to HUD-VASH for more permanent housing. There is no direct entry into either program outside of CES access points.

INTECARE | 855-896-4345 | www.ssvf@intecare.org

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA & OHIO | 1800 N Merdian St, Suite 300, 46202

HOUSING: COORDINATED ENTRY SYSTEM

For Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program/Project-Based Housing, contact: INDIANAPOLIS HOUSING AGENCY (IHA) | 317-261-7201

www.indyhousing.org | section-8@indyhousing.org 1935 N Meridian St., 46202 | **Bus lines:** 3, 28, 39, 90

For a listing of affordable, accessible, or market rate housing in Indiana, visit www.indianahousingnow.org

HOUSING: HOUSEHOLD ITEMS

 ST. VINCENT DE PAUL DISTRIBUTION CENTER | 317-687-0169

 www.svdp.org
 1201 E Maryland St., 46202 | Bus lines: 3, 34

 Hours: Help line M-Th 8:30a-4:30p, F 10:30a-4:30p

Services: Spanish available. Call or go online to arrange home visit to assess needs. If you would like to arrange a visit online, fill out the "help request" form on the website home page. After submitting application, response may take 3-4 weeks. Household basics available, including appliances, furniture, kitchen utensils, etc.

\$ B 🛍

Requirements: Must be located in Marion County and surrounding cities.

THE MUSTARD SEED OF CENTRAL INDIANA | 317-572-5724 \$ B in www.mustardseedindy.org | info@mustardseedindy.org

10080 E 121 St., Suite 152, Fishers, IN 46037 | **Hours:** 10a-4p, call for more info **Services:** Referral required (list of partners available online). Furniture bank providing household furnishings; delivery available.

HOUSING: RENTAL/UTILITY ASSISTANCE

CATHOLIC CHARITIES—CRISIS OFFICE | See Multi-Service Centers

CONCORD CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

EASTERN STAR CHURCH—CARE CENTER | 317-547-5483 \$ B in www.esccare.org | info@easternstarchurch.org

5719 Massachusetts Ave., 46218 | **Bus line:** 2 | **Hours**: No walk-ins, must call. **Requirements:** Photo ID, Social Security Card for everyone in household, proof of current address, proof of income *Also see: Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries*

KEY: \$ = Fees B= Public/Free Wifi **m** = Open Holidays

HOUSING: RENTAL/UTILITY ASSISTANCE

FAY BICCARD GLICK NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | See Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

HVAF OF INDIANA, INC. | See Veteran Assistance

INDIANAPOLIS URBAN LEAGUE | See Multi-Service Centers

JOHN BONER CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

THE SALVATION ARMY EAGLE CREEK | Neighborhood Community Centers

HOUSING: TRANSITIONAL HOUSING

STEPS TO LIFE MINISTRIES | See Substance Use: Addiction Recovery

TEAR DOWN THE WALLS MINISTRIES | 317-457-8974 | <u>www.TDWM.org</u> & B 1020 West Roache St., 46208 | **Bus line:** 15, 34 | **Hours:** Tu-Sat 9am-3pm **Services:** Case management by appt. Street outreach team Sat 5-10p, provide referrals, hygiene products, food, water, blankets, basic needs. Job training programs and housing assistance

THE SALVATION ARMY HARBOR LIGHT CENTER | See Substance Use: Addiction Recovery

IMMIGRATION SERVICES

BURMESE AMERICAN COMMUNITY INSTITUTE (BACI)

info@baci-indy.org | <u>www.thebaci.org</u> | 317-731-5537 | 4925 Shelby St., Suite 200, 46227 | **Bus line:** RedLine 90 | **Hours:** Call for more information **Services**: Resources and Support for Burmese community

CHIN COMMUNITY OF INDIANA (CHIN CENTER) | 317-300-1078 \$ B in www.chincommunityin.org | 2524 E Stop 11 Rd., 46227 | Bus line: RedLine 90 Hours: M-F 9am-5pm | Services: Resources, referrals, Chin community meetings

IMMIGRANT WELCOME CENTER | 317-808-2326 | 2049 N Meridian St, 46202 | help@immigrantwelcomecenter.org | **Hours:** M-F: 9am-4pm | **Services:** Connection to resources, educational programs and workshops

EXODUS REFUGEE | 317-921-0836 | 2457 E Washington St, Suite A, 46201 | exodusrefugee.org | **Services:** Provides a wide-range of services and programs to meet the needs of refugees with an arrival of 90 days-5 years in US. 29

IMMIGRATION SERVICES

HOPE FOR TOMORROW | 317-779-3442

www.hopefortomorrowusa.com | info@hopefortomorrowusa.com 5218 S. East Street, Indianapolis, IN 46227 | **Bus line:** RedLine 90 **Services:** After-school programs, citizenship workshops, summer school, naturalization assistance

JUSTICE-INVOLVED RE-ENTRY ASSISTANCE

ADULT & CHILD HEALTH | See Healthcare– Medical

BEYOND THE BRIDGES MINISTRY

888-414-7469 or 317-794-3302 (ask for Beyond the Bridges) endinghivtogether.org/resources/beyond-the-bridges-ministry

3808 N Meridian St., 46208 | **Bus lines:** 38, 39 | **Hours**: W 11am-3pm **Services:** Documentation assistance (Driver's license), employment tips, resume development, job search assistance, computer/internet access for men with criminal justice history

BROOKSIDE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

317-636-7808 | www.brooksidecdc.org | 1035 N Olney St., 46201 | **Bus line:** 10 Hours: Worship service M 6-8pm; Enrollment W 9am-12pm **Services:** Reentry Hub: Men and women discipled and cared for as we address transportation, employment, housing, addiction, financial, emotional, spiritual barriers that cause recidivism

COMMUNITY ACTION OF GREATER INDIANAPOLIS (CAGI) | See Neighborhood Community Centers

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE OF THE FAR EASTSIDE (CAFÉ) | See Neighborhood Community Centers

CONVICTED2CHANGE | 317-800-2788

convicted2change16@gmail.com | 3961 Sunshine Ave, 46228 | **Bus line:** 38 **Hours**: M-F 8a-5p | **Services:** Assists with un-/under-employment for exoffenders; everyday needs | **Requirements:** Able to obtain driver's license

FATHERS AND FAMILIES CENTER | See Employment Services

HORIZON HOUSE | See Multi-Service Centers

30



\$ B 🍈

\$ B 💼



JUSTICE-INVOLVED RE-ENTRY ASSISTANCE

INDIANAPOLIS LEGAL AID SOCIETY—REACH | See Legal Services

INDIANAPOLIS URBAN LEAGUE | See Employment Services

JOHN BONER CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

JOURNEY BEYOND REDEMPTION MINISTRY | 317-626-3545 \$ B www.journeybeyondredemption.org | P.O. Box 53564, 46253 | Hours: Call for an appointment | Services: Supportive services and referrals for women

MARION COUNTY PROBATION DEPARTMENT | 317-327-4252 \$ B 3115 Southeastern Ave, Suite 100, 46203 | Bus line: near Community Justice Campus | Hours: M, W, F 7a-4:30p; Th 7a-7p | Requirements: For clients on probation who are either homeless or living in transitional housing

PACE, INC. | 317-612-6800 | Naloxbox location

\$ B 🛍

www.paceindy.org | pace@paceindy.org

2885 N Keystone, Suite 170, 46218 | **Bus lines:** 4, 5, 18, 25, 28, 39, RedLine 90 **Hours:** M-F 9am-4pm | **Services:** Wraparound case management, financial/ income supports/employment/peer recovery coaching, job readiness workshops, substance use services, Relapse Prevention groups, TBI groups, MRT classes, certification classes, referrals to other resources

Requirements: For clients with a felony conviction, pending felony case, or 5+ misdemeanor convictions. New clients will attend orientation (held every other M). Please call or email to register.

PROGRESS HOUSE | See Mental Health and Substance Use

THE POURHOUSE | See Multi-Service Centers

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA – FRESH START RECOVERY PROGRAM | See Substance Use—Addiction Recovery

RECYCLEFORCE | 317-532-1367 | https://recycleforce.org/

816 N. Sherman Drive Indianapolis, Indiana 46201

Email: Info@recycleforce.org | **Services:** Transitional jobs for up to six months, as well as comprehensive services to support reentry with integrated focus on jobs skills, character development and personal counseling. Provides referrals to Keys2Work.

LEGAL SERVICES

CENTER FOR VICTIM AND HUMAN RIGHTS | 317-610-3427 \$ B www.cvhr.org | contact@cvhr.org 201 N Illinois St., 16th Floor, South Tower, 46204 | **Bus lines:** 3, 6, 10, 15, 18, 25, 28, 34, 37, 39, RedLine 90... | **Hours**: M-F 9am-5pm; Appointment required Services: Humanitarian immigration (U and T visas, VAWA petitions)

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE OF THE FAR EASTSIDE (CAFÉ) | See Neighborhood Community Centers

INDIANA CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION | 317-635-4059

To file a complaint online: <u>www.formstack.com/forms/?1157118-hfibE7kI4V</u> <u>www.aclu-in.org</u> | intake@aclu-in.org 1031 E. Washington St., 46202 | **Bus line:** 8 | **Hours**: M-F 8:30am-5pm

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🛍

Services: Legal assistance with civil liberties issues against government agencies Requirements: Must be a violation of United States/Indiana Constitution; no third party complaints

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | See School Services

INDIANA DISABILITY RIGHTS | 317-722-5555 www.indianadisabilityrights.org | info@indianadisabilityrights.org

INDIANA LEGAL SERVICES | 317-631-9410 or Toll Free: 800-869-0212 \$ B in www.indianalegalservices.org

1200 Madison Ave. Suite 300, 46225 (Madison Plaza)

Hours: Phone Intake M-F 10a-2p | Services: legal representation, consultation, advice in family, consumer, housing, or public benefits

Requirements: Must be homeless and have income less than 125% of Federal Poverty Guidelines, currently not open to public due to public health concerns

INDIANA YOUTH GROUP | See Clothing Pantries, Youth Services

INDIANAPOLIS BAR ASSOCIATION ATTORNEY REFERRAL SERVICE|317-269-2222 www.indylawyerfinder.com | Hours: Online service available 24/7 Services: Online referral service to private Indianapolis-based attorneys who expect to be paid for their services.

INDIANAPOLIS BAR ASSOCIATION FREE WILLS CLINIC

www.indybar.org/freewills | Hours: 24/7, complete online application to financially qualify for free services. Clinics are quarterly at various locations. Once application is reviewed, applicant will be contacted Services: Complete set of end-of-life documents prepared in a single appointment for veterans and those who financially qualify.

INDIANAPOLIS BAR ASSOCIATION VIRTUAL ASK A LAWYER

Click the CHAT button in the lower right corner of <u>www.indylawyerfinder.com</u> **Hours**: Live chats M-F 9a-5p; you can still submit questions after hours—usually answered within two bus. days | **Services**: Questions about Indiana law. Volunteer Indianapolis-based attorneys will respond to the email address you provide. Advice only, no representation.

INDIANAPOLIS LEGAL AID SOCIETY REBUILDING THROUGH EDUCATION, ADVOCACY & COMMUNITY OUTREACH HOLISTICALLY (REACH) REENTRY

PROGRAM | 317-635-9538 | www.indylas.org

English Foundation Building: 615 N Alabama St., Room 122, 46204 **Bus line:** RedLine 90 | **Hours**: M-F 9a-5p; phones not answered 12-1p **Services**: Legal assistance for family law issues (divorce, custody, child support), landlord/tenant issues, bankruptcy, civil issues. Education, advocacy, community outreach services, drivers license reinstatement | **Requirements**: Federal poverty guidelines used as reference point for accessing no cost services.

MARY RIGG CENTER | See Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

NEIGHBORHOOD CHRISTIAN LEGAL CLINIC

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🛍

Intake: 317-429-4131; Current clients: 317-429-4158 www.nclegalclinic.org | contactus@nclegalclinic.org

www.nclegalclinic.org | contactus@nclegalclinic.org

3333 N Meridian St., #201, 46208 | **Bus line:** RedLine 90 | **Hours**: Call or visit website for times and locations for new client intakes. Arrive 15-30 minutes early for the walk-in time you select | **Services**: Legal assistance with civil issues in Spanish and English, excluding divorce or criminal cases. Visit website for more details | **Fees**: Legal advice is free; cases are accepted for pro bono representation based on income and availability of lawyers

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

THE JULIAN CENTER | See DV Services

End of section.

LGBTQ+ SERVICES

24-HOUR HOTLINES/CRISIS LINES (for emergencies, call 911)

TREVOR PROJECT HELPLINE (LIFELINE FOR LGBTQ YOUTH) 866-488-7386 Or text "START" to 678678

ESKENAZI HEALTH CENTER OF HOPE | See DV/Sexual Assault Services

GENDERNEXUS | 317-650-5988 | info@gendernexus.org 3733 N. Meridian St., Suite 310, 46208 | Services: Appointments available online. Medical referral letters, legal services, LGBTQ+ friendly referrals, counseling/community groups

INDIANA YOUTH GROUP | See Clothing Pantries, Youth Services

SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (FORMERLY MIDTOWN) | See Mental Health and Substance Use

STOPOVER, INC. | See Youth Services

THE DAMIEN CENTER | See Meals, Multi-Service Centers

THE JULIAN CENTER | See DV Services

TRINITY HAVEN | See Youth Services

MEALS

The following chart shows meal sites sorted by date and time. FOR THE MOST UP-TO-DATE INFORMATION, CALL BEFORE ARRIVAL. Please see the pages following the chart for location, requirements, and more specific information.

SUNDAY (SORTED BY TIME OF MEAL)			
CHRIST CHURCH CATHEDRAL 3	317-636-4577	7-8am	
BROOKSIDE COMMUNITY CHURCH 3	317-636-7808	9-10am	

KEY: \$ = Fees B= Public/Free Wifi 🗰 = Open Holidays

MEALS

SUNDAY (CONTINUED)

CITY MARKET SUNDAYS (OUTREACH TEAM)	-	9-11am
CATHEDRAL KITCHEN	317-632-4360	11:30a-1p
ROBERTS PARK UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	317-635-1636	12 noon
FOOD4SOULS (WHITE RIVER PARKWAY)	317-533-3323	1-2:30p
BARNES UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	317-923-9197	1-2pm
FOOD4SOULS (WEST MORRIS CHURCH)	317-533-3323	2:45-4:30p
MEET ME UNDER THE BRIDGE	317-201-5669	3pm

MONDAY (SORTED BY TIME OF MEAL)

CATHEDRAL KITCHEN	317-632-4360	8:45-10am
TABERNACLE PRESBYTERIAN	317-923-5458	11am-12pm
WHEELER MISSION FOR WOMEN	317-687-3630	Arrive by 11:30a
WHEELER MISSION FOR MEN	317-687-6795	Arrive by 11:45a
WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES	317-632-9758	4-5:45pm

TUESDAY (SORTED BY THE TIME OF MEAL)

CATHEDRAL KITCHEN	317-632-4360	8:45-10am
FLETCHER PLACE COMMUNITY CENTER	317-636–3466	9-10:30am
OUTREACH, INC.	317-951-8886	10am
NORTH UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	317-924-2612	11am-12pm

MEALS

TUESDAY (SORTED BY THE TIME OF MEAL)			
WHEELER MISSION FOR WOMEN	317-687-3630	Arrive by 11:30a	
WHEELER MISSION FOR MEN	317-687-6795	Arrive by 11:45a	
NU CORINTHIAN BAPTIST CHURCH	317-921-0068	5:30-8pm	
WEDNESDAY (SORTED BY TIME OF MEAL)			
CATHEDRAL KITCHEN	317-632-4360	8:45-10am	
TABERNACLE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH	317-923-5458	11a-12p	
WHEELER MISSION FOR WOMEN	317-687-3630	Arrive by 11:30a	
WHEELER MISSION FOR MEN	317-687-6795	Arrive by 11:45a	
BARNES UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	317-923-9197	4:30-5:30pm	
THE LORD'S PANTRY AT ANNA'S HOUSE	317-631-5504	5:30-7pm	
LYNHURST BAPTIST CHURCH	317-241-2564	6-7:30pm	
THURSDAY (SORTED BY TIME OF MEAL)			
CATHEDRAL KITCHEN	317-632-4360	8:45-10am	
NORTH UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	317-924-2612	11am-12pm	
WHEELER MISSION FOR WOMEN	317-687-3630	Arrive by 11:30a	
WHEELER MISSION FOR MEN	317-687-6795	Arrive by 11:45a	
TRINITY CHURCH GARFIELD PARK	317-849-9576	6pm	

KEY: \$ = Fees B= Public/Free Wifi 🗰 = Open Holidays
MEALS

FRIDAY ((SORTED BY	TIME OF	MEAL)
----------	------------	---------	-------

		2 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
CATHEDRAL KITCHEN	317-632-4360	8:45-10am
FLETCHER PLACE COMMUNITY CENTER	317-636-3466	9-10:30am
OUTREACH, INC.	317-951-8886	10am
TABERNACLE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH	317-923-5458	11am-12pm
THE DAMIEN CENTER	317-632-0123	11:30am-1pm
WHEELER MISSION FOR WOMEN	317-687-3630	Arrive by 11:30a
WHEELER MISSION FOR MEN	317-687-6795	Arrive by 11:45a
RESURRECTION LUTHERAN CHURCH	317-881-7854	5:30-7pm
SATURDAY (SORTED BY TIME OF MEAL)		
CATHEDRAL KITCHEN	317-632-4360	8:45-10am
2nd Sat: TRUE VINE MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH	317-545-2946	9-11am
NORTH UNITED METHODIST CHURCH	317-414-1112	11am-12pm
WHEELER MISSION FOR WOMEN	317-687-3630	Arrive by 11:30a
WHEELER MISSION FOR MEN	317-687-6795	Arrive by 11:45a

NU CORINTHIAN BAPTIST CHURCH 317-921-0068 5:30-8pm

BARNES UNITED METHODIST CHURCH | 317-923-9197 \$ B in https://www.facebook.com/BarnesChurch/ | barneschurch@gmail.com 900 W. 30th St., 46408 | Bus line: 15, 34 | Hours: Sun 1-2pm, W 4:30-5:30pm Requirements: Under 18 must be accompanied by an adult. Also see: Clothing Pantries

BROOKSIDE COMMUNITY CHURCH | 317-636-7808 | <u>www.bccindy.org</u> 1035 N Olney St., 46201 | **Bus line:** 10 | Hours: Sun 9-10am

MEALS

CATHEDRAL KITCHEN OF SS PETER & PAUL CATHEDRAL

317-632-4360 | <u>www.ssppc.org/cathedral-Kitchen</u> | soupkitchen@ssppc.org 1350 N Pennsylvania St., 46202 | **Bus lines:** 4, 5, 28 Hours: M-F & Sat. 8:45-10a, Sun 11:30a-1p; Call for holidays

CHRIST CHURCH CATHEDRAL | 317-636-4577

info@cccindy.org | <u>www.cccindy.org</u>

Parish hall basement: 125 Monument Circle, 46204 | Bus line: Transit Center Hours: Sundays 7-8a | Requirements: none

FLETCHER PLACE COMMUNITY CENTER | 317-636-3466 EXT. 403 901 Shelby St., 2nd Floor. Entrance on Pleasant St. side of building Hours: Meals Tu & F 9-10:30am | See Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries

FOOD4SOULS | 317-533-3323

www.food4souls.org | info@food4souls.com | **Bus lines**: 4, 5, 28 <u>White River Parkway</u>: Sun 1-2:30p | <u>West Morris Church</u>: Sun 2:45-4:30p **Services:** Hot meal, supplies via outreach bus to anyone who comes. Assistance obtaining ID, DL, BC, SSC, connecting with other services/resources as needed **Requirements:** none | *See Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries*

HORIZON HOUSE | See Multi-Service Centers

INDIANA YOUTH GROUP | See Clothing Pantries, Youth Services

IPS SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM | 317-226-4772 \$ B www.myips.org/page/32166 | Hours: Call for locations, times, starting dates Services: Free breakfast, lunch at various locations throughout the city during June and July | Requirements: 18 or younger

LYNHURST BAPTIST CHURCH | 317-241-2564 \$ B www.lynhurstbaptistchurch.com/community-center | 1250 S Lynhurst Dr., 46241 | Bus line: 8 | Services: Meal W 6-7:30p followed by prayer, Bible study

MEET ME UNDER THE BRIDGE | 317-201-5669 \$ B m www.meetmeunderthebridge.org | Parking lot at Southeastern Avenue Bus line: 8 | Hours: Every Sunday at 3pm | Requirements: None

 NORTH UNITED METHODIST CHURCH | 317-924-2612
 \$ B m

 3808 N Meridian St., 46208 | Hours: Tu, Th, and Sat 11am-12pm
 Bus lines: 18, 38, 39 | Requirements: None

NU CORINTHIAN BAPTIST CHURCH | 317-921-0068 \$ B 2700 N College Ave., 46205 | Bus lines: 2, 17, 30, 38 | Requirements: None Hours: Tu, Sat 5:30-8pm 38



MEALS

OUTREACH, INC. | See: Clothing Pantries, Multi-Service Centers

 RESURRECTION LUTHERAN CHURCH
 317-881-7854
 \$ B

 parishadmin@RLCIndy.org
 www.rlcindy.org/serve/hunger/community-meals

 445 E Stop 11 Rd., 46227
 Bus line: 16
 Hours: F 5:30-7p

 Services:
 Free community meal includes entree from Second Helpings, fresh salad, bread, dessert and fresh fruit to take home

 ROBERTS PARK UNITED METHODIST CHURCH | 317-635-1636
 \$ B m

 www.robertsparkumc.org | rpoffice@robertsparkumc.org
 401 N Delaware St, 46237 | Bus line: 26 | Hours: Lunch Sun 12pm

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Center

 TABERNACLE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH | 317-923-5458
 \$ B

 www.tabpres.org
 418 E 34th St., 46205. General access E doors; handicapped access at S doors | Bus lines: 4, 19, RedLine 90 | Hours: Open Door Cafe open MWF 11am-12pm. Serves Mozel Sanders Thanksgiving Meal; carryout available

THE DAMIEN CENTER | See Meals, Multi-Service Centers

THE LORD'S PANTRY AT ANNA'S HOUSE | (317) 631-5504 \$ B in https://annashousemsc.org | leticia@lordspantry.org Hours: 5:30-7pm Wednesday Dinner 303 N Elder Ave., 46222 Requirements: Live in Stringtown, Haughville, Hawthorne areas; Valid ID, recent proof of residence; Social security or ITIN number for all children 17 and under Also see: Food Pantries

 TRINITY CHURCH GARFIELD PARK | 317-849-9576
 \$ B

 www.encountertrinity.com/garfield-park
 | 2802 Shelby St., 46203

 Bus line: RedLine 90 | Requirements: Meal Th 6pm, includes a worship service

 Also see sections: Clothing Pantries

 TRUE VINE MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH |
 317-545-2946
 \$ B =

 4050 Millersville Rd., 46205 |
 Bus line: 26 |
 Requirements: none

WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES | See Multi-Service Centers

WHEELER MISSION CENTER FOR WOMEN & CHILDREN | See Shelters

WHEELER MISSION SHELTER FOR MEN | See Shelters

End of section

24-HOUR HOTLINES/CRISIS LINES	(for emergenci	ies, call 911)
ADULT & CHILD HEALTH	877-882-5122	
ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS	317-632-7864	
ASPIRE INDIANA	800-560-4038	
COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK (GALLAHUE)	800-273-8255	Text "IN" to 741741
CUMMINS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEMS CRISIS LINE	888-714-1927 (option 1 or ext. 1501) TTY: 800-743-3333	
INDIANA SUICIDE PREVENTION	317-251-7575 Text "CSIS" to 839863	
NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS OF CENTRAL INDIANA AREA HELPLINE	317-875-5459	
NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION LIFELINE	800-273-TALK (8255) TTY: 800-799-4889 SPANISH: 888-628-6454 <u>www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/</u> <u>talk-to-someone-now/</u>	
RECOVERY CAFÉ INDY	317-772-0102	
SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (MIDTOWN) CRISIS LINE	317-880-8485	
ST. VINCENT STRESS CENTER	800-872-2210	317-338-4800
TREVOR PROJECT HELPLINE (LGBTQ YOUTH)	866-488-7386	Text "START" to 678678
VETERANS' CRISIS HOTLINE	800-273-TALK (8255), Ext. 1	TTY 800-799-4889 Text: 838255

ADULT & CHILD HEALTH | See Healthcare-Medical

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS—INDIANAPOLIS INTERGROUP \$ B 317-632-7864 | 2320 S Tibbs Ave., Suite C, 46241 | Bus line: 24 intergroupmail@indyaa.org | For a full list of meetings, visit: http://indyaa.org

ASPIRE INDIANA HEALTH | 317-574-1254 | www.aspireindiana.org \$ B = 2506 Willowbrook Pkwy, Suite 300, 46205 | Bus lines: 19, 26 Hours: M-W 8a-8p, Th-F 8a-5p; call for appt. 24-hour crisis line: 1-800-560-4038 Services: Group, individual counseling for mental health and/or drug and alcohol addiction; medication management; residential programs, enhanced outpatient treatment; case management; primary care; deaf services Requirements: For adults and children, including persons who are deaf. Most appointments are virtual | Fees: Sliding scale based on household income

CIRCLE CITY CLUBHOUSE | 317-260-8058 \$ B www.centralindianaclubhouse.org | 4141 Office Plaza Blvd., 46254
Bus lines: 25, 37 | Hours: M-F 8:30am-5pm | Services: Social recreation, transitional employment, educational support for people with mental illness
Fees: Lunch \$2.50 (Entrée \$1.50); Insurance can be billed, Medicaid

CAFÉ | See Neighborhood Community Centers

CHOICES | See Healthcare-Medical

COMMUNITY HOSPITAL NORTH BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PAVILION (GALLAHUE) www.ecommunity.com/services/mental-behavioral-health \$ B 7165 Clearvista Way, 46256 | Bus lines: 4, 19 | 317-621-5700 Hours: 24-hour crisis service. Call for appointments | Services: Adult inpatient, Seasons (older adult inpatient), crisis intervention, youth inpatient units, including outpatient services for all 5+ and levels of care.

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES \$ B Clinic locations: www.ecommunity.com/services/mental-behavioral-health/ locations-clinics

Services: Assertive case management, psycho-social rehab, outpatient services for adults with serious mental illness

Continued on next page

CUMMINS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH – INDIANAPOLIS OUTPATIENT \$ B 888-714-1927 ext. 1 or 1501 for crisis services; 2 or 1500 to schedule/change appointment; 3 for medication refills, 4 to schedule first appointment; 6 for advocacy line; 7 for assistance in Spanish; 4104 to report a concern 800-743-3333 for hearing impaired individuals | www.cumminsbhs.org 5638 Professional Circle, 46241 | **Bus line:** none Hours: M 8a-6p, Tu 8a-8p, W & Th 8a-6p, F 8a-5p; Same day access available M, W, Th 8a-2p; Tu 8a-4p; F 8-11am Services: Individual/group/family therapy; psychiatric services; substance use treatment; 24-hour crisis intervention; skills training; inpatient referral and coordination services; health-behavioral health integration, discounts for additional services based on family size and income **Requirements:** Only accepting Medicaid, no private insurance

ESKENAZI PEDIGO CLINIC | 317-423-8909, ext. 346 pedigo@eskenazihealth.edu | Naloxbox location

Next door to Horizon House: 112 Southeastern Ave., 46202 | **Bus line:** 8 **Hours**: M-F 8a-4:30p | **Services:** Primary health care services, screenings (STI, TB, PAP, pregnancy testing, HIV testing/treatment, and more); establishing a medical home; behavioral health services with a psychiatrist, therapy with clinicians, case management, transportation services | **Requirements:** 18 or older **Fees:** Routine copays, financial counselor available to obtain insurance

FATHERS AND FAMILIES CENTER | See Employment Services

HORIZON HOUSE | See Multi-Service Centers

LEGACY HOUSE | Naloxbox location

317-554-5272, 317-880-1472—Call for appointment

www.eskenazihealth.edu/news/legacy-house-transforms-trauma

Eskenazi Center North Arlington - 2505 N Arlington Ave., 46128 | **Bus line:** 21 **Services**: No cost trauma counseling and advocacy services to victims of violence. Counseling services include crisis intervention, individual and family counseling, and support groups. Victim advocacy services such as courtroom support, assistance with preparing petitions for emergency protective orders and victim compensation applications, shelter and social service referrals *Also see: DV Services*

\$ B 🛍

MARY RIGG CENTER | See Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS OF CENTRAL INDIANA AREA

317-875-5459 | For a list of meetings, visit: centralindianana.org/meetings

 PROGRESS HOUSE
 | 317-637-9816
 \$ B m

 www.progresshouse.org
 | ph.info@aspireindina.org

 201 Shelby St., 46202
 | Bus lines: 8, 22, 55 | Hours: M-F 9am-4:30pm

 Services:
 Substance use, behavior/mental health, and physical health treatment; employment services, life-skills classes, peer recovery services

 Requirements:
 Adult (18+) males with substance use disorder seeking intensive, long-term recovery residence treatment

SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (FORMERLY MIDTOWN) \$ B Access Line: 317-880-8491 | Mental health emergency: 318-880-8485 www.eskenazihealth.edu/mental-health

Multiple locations around city: www.eskenazihealth.edu/locations

Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm; Crisis Intervention Unit 24/7

Services: mental health, substance use, trauma, child, youth, young adult mental health; older adult services; crisis intervention (walk-in and mobile partnerships with IMPD); transitional care residential programs; mental/physical health coordination; intellectual/developmental disabilities | Requirements: Intake assessment. Call for appointments. Many locations accept walk-ins Fees: Self-Pay, Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid, Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP)

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

ST. VINCENT STRESS CENTER | 317-338-4800

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🇰

www.healthcare.ascension.org/en/locations/indiana/ineva/indianapolisascension-st-vincent-stress-center

8401 Harcourt Rd., 46260 | Bus lines: 28, 34 | Hours: 24/7

Services: Crisis intervention, inpatient and outpatient services, specialty coping programs | Fees: Accepts most insurance for services

WHEELER MISSION SHELTER FOR MEN | See Shelters

End of section.

MULTI-SERVICE CENTERS

CATHOLIC CHARITIES—CRISIS OFFICE | 317-236-1556

https://archindy.org/cc/crisis.html

1435 N Illinois St., 46202 | **Bus lines:** 28, 39, 90 **Hours:** Tu-Th 10-11am, 1-3pm. Food pantry is also open M 1-3pm, 5-6pm **Services:** Food, clothing, birth certificates (Marion County only); limited rental, utility assistance, medication co-pays, transportation **Requirements:** Proof of address, reside in Marion County to access food pantry. Photo ID required for all financial assistance

COMMUNITY CARING AND SHARING, INC. | 317-243-8023

ccsharing@yahoo.com 2830 S Holt Rd., 46241 | **Bus line:** 24 **Hours**: Tu 9:30a-3p, W, Th 10a-3p **Services**: Clothing pantry, food pantry, High School Equivalency Classes **Requirements:** Live in Wayne or Decatur Twshp; Photo ID and mail *Also see: Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries*

HOMELESS INITIATIVE PROGRAM—HEALTHNET (HIP)

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🛍

317-957-2275 | www.indyhealthnet.org/HIP

901 Shelby St., 46203, 3rd floor

Hours: M, Tu, Th, F 8:30a-11:30a. Closed W.

Services: Case management, employment assistance, walk-in, outreach, veterans' services for individuals and families, including emancipated minors

HORIZON HOUSE | 317-423-8909 | Naloxbox location \$ B www.horizonhouse.cc | 1033 E. Washington St., 46202 | Bus line: 8 Hours: M, Tu, Th, F 7-3pm + Tu Th 4pm-7pm, 11:30am-3pm; W 7-12:30pm, Sat 8-1pm Street outreach services several days/evenings per week Services: Restroom/showers, laundry, local & toll-free phone access, mail pickup, case management, storage, employment program, housing relocation/ support; on-site primary medical/mental health clinic; civic legal consultation; basic nutrition including hot meals from Second Helpings Requirements: For homeless men and women, including military veterans and ex-offenders. All children under 18 must be accompanied by a parent/legal guardian. First-time visitors should arrive at 7am for enrollment 44 KEY: \$ = Fees B = Public/Free Wifi m = Open Holidays

\$B 🛍

MULTI-SERVICE CENTERS

INDIANAPOLIS URBAN LEAGUE | 317-693-7603 | www.indplsul.org/

777 Indiana Ave., 46202 | Bus Lines: 6, 15, 34 | Hours: M-F 8:30a-5p <u>Employment</u>: Workforce development programs: New Beginnings, Professional Advantage, Community Access & Reintegration Efforts (CARE), Preferred Employer, small business resources | Requirements: Age 18+, unemployed, underemployed and/or currently receiving TANF or food assistance in Marion County or surrounding counties; no violent or sexual offenders <u>Food Pantries</u>: Call or visit website for hours | Requirements: 18+, no ID required; reside in Marion County or surrounding counties HV/CTI: Figurary health care, screening (CTI, TB, PAP, programsy testing, HV/testing, County, County,

HIV/STI: Primary health care, screenings (STI, TB, PAP, pregnancy testing, HIV testing/ treatment, etc.); establish medical home; behavioral health with psychiatrists, therapy with clinicians, case management, transportation services

Requirements: 18+ | Fees: Routine copays, financial counselor available <u>Rental/Utility assistance</u>: Call for more information

OUTREACH, INC. | 317-951-8886

info@outreachindiana.org | www.outreachindiana.org

2416 E New York St., 46201 | **Bus lines:** 3, 8, 10, 26 | **Hours**: M/W/F 9:30am-4pm; additional hours and days at satellite locations | **Services:** Breakfast and lunch. Wraparound advocacy services (ages 14-24) including access to mail computers and phones, employment assistance, health insurance advocacy, food and clothing pantry, laundry/shower facilities, case management, drop-in center **Requirements:** Ages 14-24; homeless or at risk of homelessness *See also: Meals, Youth Services*

SAFE FAMILIES FOR CHILDREN | 317-519-3839

www.indianapolis.safe-families.org | Indiana@SafeFamilies.net No physical address – We meet with families where convenient for them Hours: M-F 9a-4p | Services: Provide safe host homes for children to stay while we walk alongside the parent(s) to connect them with services allowing the family to remain intact. Our services are voluntary so parent(s) have no minimum/maximum timeline restrictions to work with us Requirements: Evaluated based on need



MULTI-SERVICE CENTERS

Services: HIV/STI Testing, pregnancy testing, PrEP prevention services free or low cost, HIV medical care, care coordination, housing triage/housing programs, pharmacy, food pantry, direct emergency financial assistance, substance use/ mental health counseling, primary medical care, support groups, referrals Requirements: HIV+ or High Risk Negative and engaged in at least some services Fees: Testing is free and open to public. Prep Prevention services are low-cost/ free, can be accessed regardless of HIV status

\$ B 🛍

UNCONDITIONAL | 317-294-8752

info@unconditionalindy.org | www.unconditionalindy.com 241 S. State St., Suite A, 46201 | **Bus line:** 11 | **Hours**: Vary; call for more info **Services:** Support groups, community, case management, emergency assistance, for current and former sex workers; work force development programs, transitional support for those seeking a new career | **Requirements:** Clients must have worked in the adult entertainment or sex industry

 THE POURHOUSE | 317-429-1600 | info@pourhouse.org
 \$ B

 www.pourhouse.org
 | Veterans Memorial Plaza, the corner of North and Pennsylvania Streets, 46204 | Hours: W 6-8pm | Services: Basic necessities and connection to resources and services | Requirements: Must be experiencing homelessness and <u>over</u> age 18. No minors will be served. No ID or paperwork required. Recent DOC releases welcome - we are well versed in how to assist you. All criminal backgrounds are welcome, including individuals with sex offenses.

WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES, INC. | 317-632-9785 \$ B www.westmin.org | office@westmin.org | 2325 E. New York St., 46201
Bus line: 3 | Food Pantry: M, Th 9a-12p; Senior Food Pantry 3rd W each month
9a-12p; Soup Kitchen: M, Th 10-11:45am; Senior Soup Kitchen 3rd W each month
10-11:45am

Requirements: In service area for food pantry. Soup Kitchen, HSE classes, clinic open to anyone. Recent proof of address. Boundaries: N-21st St, E-Emerson St, S - Southeastern Ave, W -65/70 Split/Pine St.

Fees: For K-8 if you do not meet requirements for the scholarship program

BRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER INC. 317-602-4780 Naloxbox location, fentanyl test strips	\$ B 📖
www.brightwoodcc.org brightwoodcc@gmail.com 2140 N. Arsenal Ave, 46218 Bus line: 5 Hours : M-Th, 10am-6pm;	F 10am-
12pm (appointment only) Services: Summer Enrichment Camp; SPARKS After-school Program w	ith Parent
RETREAT class, health circles, food pantry (2nd W of month 2-4pm) Fees: Fees apply for some programs. Scholarships/payment plans ava for more information	ilable. Call
Requirements : ID, must live in the Greater Indianapolis area Also see: Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries	
CHRISTAMORE HOUSE FAMILY AND COMMUNITY CENTER 317-635-7211 www.christamorehouse.org info@christamoreho 502 N. Tremont St., 46222 Bus line: 3 Hours: M-F 8am-5pm Services: Job search services, resume building, job leads computer ac financial supports, information, and referrals Requirements: Proof of income/residency, child, adult identification Fees: For child care, afterschool programs; We take CCDF	-
COMMUNITY ACTION OF GREATER INDIANAPOLIS (CAGI) 317-396-1800 317-524-6972 ask for Stephanie Schaife <u>www.ca</u> 3266 N Meridian St., 46208 Bus lines: 18, 28, 38, 39 Hours : M-F & Services: Income-based agency Also see: Food Pantries, Domestic Violence Services	
COMMUNITY ALLIANCE OF THE FAR EASTSIDE (CAFÉ) 317-890-3288 www.cafeindy.org	\$ B 🛍

8902 E 38th St, 46226 | **Bus lines:** 38, 39 | **Hours**: M-Th 9a-4p; F 9a-12p **Services:** Employment, financial, re-entry, career pathway coaches; Youth Employment Specialist (ages 16-24); Summer Teen Employment Camp; Partner Place Senior Center (M-Th 9am-1pm), family support coaches

Requirements: Live in catchment area (Arlington Ave-Cumberland Ave/East Washington-56th St); ID and social security card needed for program enrollment

CONCORD NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | 317-637-4376

\$ B 🛍

www.concordindy.org | info@concordindy.org 1310 S Meridian St., 46225 | **Bus lines:** 16, 31

Hours: M-F 9am-5pm; Call to make an appointment. Child care M-F 6am-6pm Services: Social Services: basic needs for housing, employment guidance, utilities. Child Care: licensed center for children age 3-12; youth development, summer day camp, educational, recreational, social and before/after school activities. Seniors: adults 55+ offered social opportunities to connect with the community, daily warm meal, transportation to and from center, case management **Requirements**: Intake and assessment to determine need/eligibility; proof of current address, ID, income. Must live within boundaries: N-Washington Street, S-Thompson Road, W-White River, E-I-65, (except for participants in child care, seniors and HIV/AIDS programs). Call for appointment and all requirements **Fees**: Senior annual membership fee \$6. Child care services/preschool fixed fees

EDNA MARTIN CHRISTIAN CENTER | 317-637-3776 \$ B www.ednamartincc.org | 37 Place: 2605 E 25th St., 46218 | **Bus lines:** 5, 26 Hours: M-F 9am-5pm | **Services:** Social services, food pantry, rent assistance, early childhood education/childcare, job training, financial literacy, job certification, senior angels program

 FAY BICCARD GLICK NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | 317-293-2600
 \$ B

 www.faybiccardglickcenter.org
 info@fbgncenter.org

 2990 W 71st St., 46268 | Bus line: near 34 | Hours: M-F 9am-6pm

 Services: Health, adult education, basic needs, utility assistance, employment assistance, youth development center and early childcare education

 Requirements: ID; live in Greater Indianapolis area | Also see: Food Pantries

 FLANNER HOUSE | 317-925-4231
 \$ B m

 www.flannerhouse.org
 | info@flannerhouse.org

 2424 Dr. M.L.K. Jr. St., 46208 | Bus lines: 15, 34 | Hours: M-F 6am-6pm

 Services: Health/wellness, senior, youth services, and more

 Also see: Senior Services

FLETCHER PLACE | See Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries, Meals

Continued on next page

KEY: \$ = Fees B = Public/Free Wifi **ii** = Open Holidays

HAWTHORNE COMMUNITY CENTER | 317-637-4312 \$ B 🛍 www.hawthornecenter.org | hawthorne@hawthornecenter.org 2440 W Ohio St., 46222 | Bus line: 3, 8 | Hours: M-F 9am-5pm Services: Youth activities, employment/financial support, adult education. senior services, food pantry, emergency income support, childcare, Call for more information | **Requirements:** Must live in boundaries (White River Pkwy to E – Raceway Rd. to W – 38^{th} St. to N – Thompson Rd. to S)

JOHN BONER NEIGHBORHOOD CENTERS | 317-633-8210 \$ B 🛍 Naloxbox location | www.jbncenters.org | 2236 E 10th St., 46201 | Bus lines: 10, 11 | Hours: M-F 8am-5pm | Services: Quick Start Program: Employment coaches, training/assistance to find/maintain employment; Job Club: group guidance, workshops; Case Management for returning neighbors, individuals, and families ; Financial Coaching; Financial Assistance & Barrier Busting: Complete intake process and request funding for housing, utility, other assistance. Coaching team and organizational leadership determine assistance Requirements: Dependent on services. State-issued ID, social security card

LA PLAZA | 317-890-3292 \$ B 🛍 pavel@laplaza-indy.org | Pavel Polanco-Safadit | www.laplaza-indy.org 8902 E 38th St., 46226 | Bus lines: 38, 39 Hours: M-F 8am-5pm; closed 12-1pm for lunch; Food distribution: F, Indy Rent Services: English and Spanish-speaking services for Latino community include emergency services, employment referral, job listings, case management, college prep programs, leadership training, tutoring Also see: DV Services

MARY RIGG NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | 317-639-6106

www.maryrigg.org | info@maryrigg.org

1920 W Morris St., 46033 | Bus line: 24 | Hours: M-F 8am-5pm Services: Employment: vocational/computer training, employment/financial coaching, HSE, ELL, Neighborhood Christian Legal Clinic, Health Coverage Navigator; basic needs: food pantry (W at 12:30pm), free mental health counseling for adults 18+, info/referrals;

\$ B 📖

Youth Services: before/after school program, summer day camp program. Tele help virtual services available.

For COVID: All services are virtual except Drive-thru Food Pantry and onsite E-Learning for school age youth enrolled in IPS schools 46 and 49

Requirements: Live in Marion County service area. Bring required docs.

Fees: Vocational programs may require deposit; Youth programs are sliding scale

 SHEPHERD COMMUNITY CENTER | 317-375-0203
 \$ B

 www.shepherdcommunity.org
 | 4107 E Washington St., 46201 | Bus line: 8

 Hours: M-F 9a-5p, Sun 9a-1p

Services: Wraparound advocacy services, drop-in center, immigration services **Requirements**: Must reside in 46201 or 46203 zip codes. Some programs may require proof of address, others may require more (such as picture ID). Call for more information

 SOUTHEAST COMMUNITY SERVICES | 317-236-7400
 \$ B

 Naloxbox location | www.southeastindy.org | secsindy@gmail.com

 901 Shelby St., 2nd Floor, 46203 | Bus line: RedLine 90 | Hours: M-F 8am-5pm

 Services: Career services, financial coaching, adult education, connection to community resources. Come in during office hours to meet with a coach.

THE SALVATION ARMY EAGLE CREEK | 317-299-4454 \$ B

www.saeaglecreek.org | indyec@usc.salvationarmy.org

4400 N High School Rd., 46254 | Bus line: 10

Hours: M-Th 9a-5p (closed 12:30-1:30p for staff lunches; F 9a-1p. Church Sun 9:30a-1p

Services: Food pantry, financial assistance (rental/utility), Community Supplemental Food Program (CSFP) food boxes for seniors, youth programs, athletic programs summer day camps

Requirements: For food pantry: at least one document that has name and address printed on it (ID, passport, mail, etc.), small intake form on first visit; CSFP: valid photo ID, proof of income (bank statements not acceptable); Youth registration forms online

Fees: For some programs - see website

End of section

50

PARENTING CLASSES/SUPPORT

BRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER INC. | See Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

MATERNAL AND CHILD HEALTH MOMS HELPLINE – MARION COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT CLINIC | 1-844-624-6667; TTY: 1-866-275-1274 \$ B www.momshelpline.isdh.in.gov | MCHMOMSHelpline@isdh.in.gov Call for locations | Hours: M-F 8:30am-7pm Services: Information/referral assistance for WIC, Infant Health Programs, Educational resources, primary care providers, OB/GYNs, pediatricians, dentists. Assistance applying for benefits including Medicaid, Hoosier Healthwise, Children's Health Insurance Plan, Healthy Indiana Plan, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program. Bilingual specialist for Spanish-speaking customers

 PREGNANCY CHOICES INDY-DOWNTOWN PREGNANCY CENTER
 \$ B

 317-926-9177
 | pregnancychoicesindy.com |
 3266 N Meridian St., Suite 110,

 46208
 | Bus lines: 18, 28, 38, 39 |
 Hours: M-F 9am-4:30pm

 Services: Counseling and medical services |
 Requirements: Photo ID

 Also see: Clothing Pantries

SAFE HAVEN BABY BOXES | 888-742-2133 or 866-99BABY1 www.shbb.org | shbb@safehavenbabyboxes.com | Hours: 24/7 Wayne Township Fire Department, 5401 W Washington, 46241 Beech Grove EMS Station, 1202 Albany St., 46107 Decatur Township Fire Department, 3750 Foltz St., 46221

Services: A baby box is a safety device that legally permits a mother in crisis to safely, securely, and anonymously surrender if they are unable to care for their newborn.

Requirements: Can surrender up to 30 days old at any police station, fire station, EMS provider, hospital, or anonymously at the baby boxes. If the child is over the age of surrender, please call the hotline for help.

End of section.

SCHOOL SERVICES

MCKINNEY-VENTO LIAISONS: The McKinney-Vento Act establishes certain rights for homeless students, including waiving some enrollment requirements like proof of residency, and providing some services like free textbooks. Each school has a McKinney-Vento Liaison. If you have questions, contact your school's liaison. For more information, visit: <u>www.in.gov/doe/home/mckinney-vento-homeless-children-and-youth-program</u>

STATEWIDE COORDINATOR: Charlie Gibson | 317-232-0957 | CGibson1@doe.in.gov

BEECH GROVE CITY SCHOOLS: Mary Sibley-Story | 317-786-1447 | mstory@bgcs.k12.in.us

FRANKLIN TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION: Dr. Chase Huotari | 317-803-5052 | chase.huotari@ftcsc.org

INDIANAPOLIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS: Charity Croney | croneyc@ips.org

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF DECATUR TOWNSHIP: Kenneth H. Folks, PHD | 317-856-5265 x 18107 | kfolks@decaturproud.org

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LAWRENCE TOWNSHIP: Tracy Beer | 317-423-8338 | tracybeer@msdlt.k12.in.us

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PIKE TOWNSHIP: Tonya Monnier | 317-387-2212 | tmonnier@pike.k12.in.us

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WARREN TOWNSHIP: James Taylor | 317-532-6190 | jtaylor2@warren.k12.in.us

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON TOWNSHIP: Crystal Haslett | 317-205-3332x77283 | chaslett@msdwt.k12.in.us

METROPOLITAN SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WAYNE TOWNSHIP: Stephen M. Jackson | 317-988-8600 | stephen.jackson@wayne.k12.in.us

PERRY TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS: Kathy Luessow | 317-789-3961 | kluessow@perryschools.org

SCHOOL TOWN OF SPEEDWAY: John Dizney | 317-244-0236 | jdizney@speedwayschools.org

KEY: \$ = Fees B= Public/Free Wifi **iii** = Open Holidays

BRIGHTLANE LEARNING | 317-202-9100 | www.brightlanelearning.org | kids@brightlanelearning.org | 2955 N Meridian St, Suite 250, Indianapolis, IN 46208 | **Hours:** M-Th 9am-5pm | **Services:** Personalized tutoring and academic support for students impacted by homelessness and housing instability.

BRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER INC. | See Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

CHRISTAMORE HOUSE FAMILY AND COMMUNITY CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

CUMMINS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH – MARION COUNTY SCHOOL-BASED NORTH 888-714-1927—Call for more information | www.cumminsbhs.org \$ B = 2620 East Kessler Blvd, Suite 210, 46220 | Bus line: 18

Services: Therapeutic services to children in multiple school townships throughout central/western Indiana, including Decatur, Pike, Washington, Wayne townships in Marion County, several Charter and Speedway schools. Cummins' professionals are co-located in schools to improve access to care and promote care coordination with school personnel. Partners with over 150 schools in central Indiana | Fees: Medicare, Medicaid, uninsured patients accepted

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | 317-232-6610 \$ B = 100 N Senate Ave., 9th floor, 46204 | Bus lines: near 24, 25, Redline Hours: M-F 8am-4:30pm

Services: Support to community members and educators with defining homelessness, school selection & enrollment, dispute resolution, and resource acquisition. Guidance to community resources and rights to public education. Please also contact local school's McKinney Vento liaison for help

SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (FORMERLY MIDTOWN) | See Mental Health and Substance Use

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

STOPOVER, INC. | See Youth Services

SENIOR SERVICES

CICOA | 800-432-2422 or 317-254-5465 | <u>www.cicoa.org</u> \$ B 8440 Woodfield Crossing Blvd., Suite 175, 46240 | **Bus lines:** near 26, 86 **Hours:** M-F 8am-5pm | **Services:** Helps seniors and people of any age with a disability remain comfortably and safely at home and out of institutional care with meal delivery, counseling, transportation services, etc. Call or visit website to schedule an in-person appointment or for more information

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE OF THE FAR EASTSIDE (CAFÉ) | See Neighborhood Community Centers

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK (GALLAHUE) | See Mental Health and Substance Use

CONCORD NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

FAY BICCARD GLICK NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | See Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

FLANNER HOUSE | 317-925-4231 ext. 257 www.flannerhouse.org/seniors Hours: Hot lunches M, W, F 10am-2pm Also see: Neighborhood Community Centers

JOHN BONER CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (FORMERLY MIDTOWN) | See Mental Health and Substance Use

THE SALVATION ARMY EAGLE CREEK | See Neighborhood Community Centers

WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES | See Multi-Service Centers

End of section.

SHELTERS

STEP 1: CALL FOR SHELTER AVAILABILITY.

If in need of shelter, call Connect2Help at 317-926-4357 (HELP). They can help determine shelter availability and directly connect you to a shelter provider.

DAYSPRING CENTER | 317-635-6780

www.dayspringindy.org | 1537 Central Ave., 46202 | **Bus lines:** 6, 19, 28 **Hours**: 24 hour shelter | **Services**: Tools and resources to become independent, including emergency shelter, follow-up case management when families are ready to leave, youth services and summer camp programs **Requirements**: Must have children

 FAMILY PROMISE OF GREATER INDIANAPOLIS | 317-261-1562
 \$ B in

 www.fpgi.org
 1850 N Arsenal Ave., 46218 | Bus line: 5

 Hours: Phone open for families M-F 9am-3pm (no walk-ins) | Services: Temporary shelter for children & single/unmarried/married/same sex adults who care for them | Requirements: First call 317-261-1562. If FPGI has space, they will connect you with a case manager for a pre-screen phone conversation, Must have a dependent child (pregnancy counts) and not be fleeing DV.

GOOD NEWS MINISTRIES | 317-638-2862 \$ B https://goodnewsministries.com/mens-shelter | 2716 E Washington St., 46201 Bus line: 8 | Hours: 24/7; intakes done daily 2-6pm Services: Emergency and long-term shelter. Lodging, food, clothing, on-site medical care, addiction counseling, job and life skills training, education assistance, assistance obtaining HSE, applying for: health insurance, driver's license, state ID, Social Security card, benefits, birth certificate, DD-214, any other identification. Each guest is given private locker and productive work. Requirements: For men 17+. No limit on length of stay. Guests can have outside employment working any shift

HOLY FAMILY SHELTER (CATHOLIC CHARITIES INDIANAPOLIS) \$ B in 317-635-7830 | www.holyfamilyshelter.net | gethelp@holyfamilyshelter.net 907 N Holmes Ave., 46222 | Bus line: 10, 3 | Hours: 24/7; Intake M-Su 7a-8p Services: Residential program, case management, supportive services Requirements: For single adults with children, couples with or without chil-

SHELTERS

WHEELER MISSION CENTER FOR WOMEN & CHILDREN | 317-687-3630 \$ B www.wheelermission.org | 3028 E Michigan St., 46201 | Bus lines: 8, 10, 26 Hours: 24 /7; appointment required for addiction recovery program Services: Emergency shelter, addiction recovery, mental health support, family programming, life skills, educational, career support, medical clinic Requirements: Females 18+ with or without children

WHEELER MISSION SHELTER FOR MEN | 317-687-6795 \$ B in www.wheelermission.org | 520 E Market St., 46204 | Bus line: near Transit Center | Hours: 24/7; check-in 3-6:30pm | Services: Emergency shelter services, addiction recovery, mental health support, family programming, life skills, educational, career support | Requirements: Males 18+; ID if possible; must be able to take care of self; no children allowed; Need to bring ID, cannot stay at

SHELTERS FOR YOUTH

shelter if they have any sex offender offenses in any county outside of Marion County or more than 1 offense in Marion County

 FIREFLY CHILDREN AND FAMILY ALLIANCE CHILDREN'S SHELTER
 \$ B

 www.fireflyin.org/programs-services/youth-placement/childrens-shelter/

 317-634-5050 or after hours: 317-989-0756 | 1575 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

 st., 46202 | Bus line: 15 | Hours: M 7am-6:10pm, Tu 11:30am-3:10pm, W

 10:30am-6:10pm, Th & F 7am-3:10pm. Walk-ins available M, Th, F at 7am

 Services: Emergency, temporary shelter for endangered children, runaway, homeless youth (boys & girls) newborn-17 years in Central IN. Planned respite care for children of parents who are facing difficulties. Support services, referrals

 Requirements: Must have parent/legal guardian permission to stay at shelter 56

 KEY: \$ = Fees
 B = Public/Free Wifi in = Open Holidays

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS—INDIANAPOLIS INTERGROUP \$ B in 317-632-7864 | intergroupmail@indyaa.org For a full list of meetings, visit: <u>http://indyaa.org/meetings/#/meetings/list/all</u>

DOVE RECOVERY HOUSE FOR WOMEN | 317-964-0450 Naloxbox location with fentanyl test strips

www.doverecoveryhouse.org | info@doverecoveryhouse.org 3351 N Meridian St., Ste. 110, 46208 | **Bus line:** RedLine 90 **Hours:** 24/7; Walk-ins welcome. Appointments required for assessments **Services:** Case management, individual/group counseling, peer support, employment services, transportation, psychiatric medication, medical health referrals, assistance with basic needs, transitional housing, life skills, intensive outpatient treatment. Referrals to Steps to Success program following graduation; rental assistance available for applicable Steps to Success participants. All services are provided with sensitivity to trauma

Requirements: Housing for women 18+. Detox must happen before admission. Call or email to schedule assessment appointment. Try to maintain scheduled appointment. Once on the waitlist, future residents can participate in some programming | **Fees:** After a resident gains employment, they may pay rent based on income/expenses; no more than 30% of income

EMBERWOOD CENTER | 317-536-7100

www.emberwoodcenter.org | emberwoodcenter@mhai.net 1440 N. Hudson St., 46202 | **Bus lines:** near 2, 4, 5 **Hours**: M-Th 9am-6pm; call or walk in to schedule an assessment appointment **Services**: Outpatient only. Counseling for alcohol, drugs, and/or gambling addiction for adults and adolescents 12+ | **Fees:** Medicaid, some private insurance accepted; sliding scale fee for self-pay applied per visit

JOURNEY ROAD TREATMENT CENTER | 765-279-6120 \$ B www.recoveratjourneyroad.com | Services: Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT; suboxone, vivitrol); individual/family therapy counseling, intensive outpatient treatment | Requirements: State ID or driver's license, health insurance card. Program compliance required (refer to office for requirements) Fees: Accepts Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance, private pay options

\$ B 📖

SUBSTANCE USE—ADDICTION RECOVERY

Entry continued on next page

 East: 317 405-8833
 | 1201 N. Post Road, Suite 4, 46219

 Bus line: 10
 | Hours: Tu-Sat 8:00am-4:00pm

 West: 317-562-0500
 | 5610 W Crawfordsville Road, Suite 1500, 46224

 Hours: Sun-Thur 9:00am-5:00pm

 South: 317-884-1752
 | 8106 S Madison Ave., 46227

NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS OF CENTRAL INDIANA AREA

317-875-5459 | For a list of meetings, visit: <u>centralindianana.org/meetings</u>

\$ B 🋍

PATHWAY TO RECOVERY | 317-926-8557 \$ B www.pathwaytorecovery.org | 2135 N Alabama St., 46202 | Bus lines: 4, 17 Hours: M-F 9am-5pm Services: Jacome based peer driven substance free transitional and perma-

Services: Income-based, peer-driven, substance-free transitional and permanent housing in Central Indiana

Requirements: Be over 18 and safely detoxed, lacking stable housing, have a history of substance use disorder, must agree to mental health services, a minimum 6-month stay, comply with the program's structure, and work towards a successful discharge | **Fees:** Income-based

PROGRESS HOUSE | See Mental Health and Substance Use

RECOVERY CAFÉ INDY | 317-772-0102

www.recoverycafeindy.org | support@webloom.org 907 N Delaware St., 46202 | Hours: W, Th, F 1-7pm, Sat 9am-1pm Services: Daily meals, education, and classes for recovery Eligibility: Anyone is welcome to visit the cafe as a guest for the day. The only stipulation is that they must be drug and alcohol-free for 24 hours prior to entering.

 STEPS TO LIFE MINISTRIES, INC.
 | 317-602-3147
 \$ B in

 www.steps-to-life.com
 | Steps.to_life@yahoo.com

 1208 N Lesley Ave., 46219
 | Bus line: 10, 13 | Hours: 24/7

 Services: Transitional housing. Free Laundry; Provide own food

 Requirements: Substance Use ONLY (alcohol and/or drug addiction)

Fees: Rent is \$150 weekly

THE ASSESSMENT & INTERVENTION CENTER (AIC)

317-327-8733 or 317-327-8734

www.indy.gov/activity/resource-assessment-and-intervention-center

2979 East Pleasant Run Parkway, 46203 | Bus line: 26 | Hours: 24/7 Services: Substance use withdrawal monitoring, mental health issues, referrals to treatment services resources. Stays typically 3-5 days depending on need Requirements: 18+. At imminent risk of or experiencing homelessness with active substance use. Pregnant women must be cleared for treatment.

THE SALVATION ARMY ADULT REHABILITATION CENTER

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🇰

317-638-6585 | 711 E Washington St., 46202 | Bus line: 8 Hours: M-F 8a-8p (intakes 24/7)

Services: structured, 6-month residential drug and/or alcohol addiction recovery with work therapy, spiritual counseling, anger management, relapse prevention training, etc.

Requirements: Men 18+, in good physical health, willing to adjust routine to productive lifestyle. Walk in to sign up. All applicants evaluated by program staff to be admitted

Fees: Free (applicants who receive income from disability, SSI, etc. will be charged a room and board fee based on a sliding scale)

THE SALVATION ARMY HARBOR LIGHT CENTER | 317-972-1450 \$ B m Naloxbox location with fentanyl test strips

https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/freedom/harbor-light-center/ 2400 N Tibbs Ave., 46222 | **Bus line:** 37 | **Hours:** 24/7 **Services:** Addiction treatment; inpatient withdrawal management/ detoxification services; 14-day residential treatment; outpatient services **Requirements:** Substance Use/gambling disorder. Walk-ins only accepted for withdrawal management. Photo ID **Fees:** Some insurance accepted - call to verify

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA – FRESH START RECOVERY

\$ B 🛍

833-659-4357 | <u>www.voaohin.org/fresh-start</u> | voaaccess@voaohin.org 927 N Pennsylvania St., 46204 | **Bus line:** none | **Hours**: M-F 8am-5pm

SUBSTANCE USE—ADDICTION RECOVERY

Services: Inpatient and outpatient services for clients who abuse substances Requirements: Active Medicaid, 18+

Fees: Yes; services paid by Medicaid and other payer sources WHEELER MISSION CENTER FOR WOMEN & CHILDREN | See Shelters

WHEELER MISSION MEN'S RESIDENTIAL CENTER | 317-636-2720 \$ B

www.wheelermission.org

245 N Delaware St., 46204 | Bus line: Transit Center | Hours: 24/7; appoint-

TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE

ment required for entrance to program Services: Addiction recovery, life skills, housing, employment services Requirements: ID; not on sex offender list CATHOLIC CHARITIES—CRISIS OFFICE | See Multi-Service Centers

CICOA WAY2GO SENIOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICE | 317-803-6153 www.cicoa.org/services/transportation | transportation@cicoa.org Hours: M-F 9am-5pm | Services: Private and shuttle transportation services for Marion County residents over age 60; must complete application See Senior Services

VETERANS ASSISTANCE

24-HOUR HOTLINES/CRISIS LINES (for emergencies, call 911) VETERANS' CRISIS HOTLINE | 800-273-TALK (8255), Press 1 chat online at www.VeteransCrisisLine.net/Chat | Text: 838255

HORIZON HOUSE | See Multi-Service Centers

 PROGRESS HOUSE | See Mental Health and Substance Use

 AMERICAN LEGION | 317-630-1300 | www.indianalegion.org
 \$ B ■

 5440 Herbert Lord Rd, 46216 | Bus line: 3

 Hours: M-F 8:30a-4:30p; Walk in or call. Appointments encouraged

 Services: Assistance filing for compensation benefits, appeals process for veterans and surviving spouses, additional programs/referrals as needed

KEY: \$ = Fees B= Public/Free Wifi 🗰 = Open Holidays

VETERANS ASSISTANCE

HVAF OF INDIANA, INC. | 317-951-0688

www.hvafofindiana.org | hvaf@hvaf.org Entry continued on next page 964 N Pennsylvania St., 46204 | Bus lines: on 2, 4, 5, Near 10, 18, 25, 28 Hours: M-F 8am-5pm, resource fairs every T-TH 11:30am-2:30pm Services: Clothing pantry, employment services, food pantry, rapid re-housing (rental assistance and utility assistance), substance use treatment/referral, overall case management

Requirements: Must have served at least one day in military

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS | 317-232-3910

www.in.gov/dva | outreach@dva.in.gov
 777 N. Meridian St., Suite 300, 46204 | Bus line: 39
 Hours: M-F 8:00am-4pm (closed on federal holidays)
 Services: State/federal benefits assistance, VA healthcare application assistance, Military Family Relief Fund, IN Veterans Memorial Cemetery, IN Veterans Home, Women of IN Veterans Program (WINVets), veteran health and wellness program, help with finding County Veteran Service Officer (CVSO), IDVA VETConnect to sign-up for e-mail and text alerts about benefits and services
 Requirements: Contact to pre-determine eligibility

INDIANAPOLIS VET CENTER

317-423-1680; weekends or after hours: 1-877-927-8387 www.va.gov/indianapolis-vet-center | 6330 W. 71st St., 46278 | **Bus line:** 37 **Hours**: M-F 8:00am-4:30pm (extended hours as needed) **Services:** Counseling centers providing social and psychological services, professional readjustment counseling to eligible veterans, active duty service members, including National Guard, Reserve components, and their families, to help transition from military to civilian life or after a traumatic event. Individual, group, marriage, family counseling; referrals

OPERATION: JOB READY VETERANS | 1-855-456-2732 \$ B www.ojrv.org | Hours: M-F 8:00am-4:30pm (closed on federal holidays) Downtown: 777 N. Meridian St., Suites 409 and 410, 46204 | Bus line: 39 Main Office: 8604 Allisonville Rd., Suite 220, 46250 | Bus line: 19, 86 Services: Employment transition seminar to help with military to civilian transition; federal resume building workshop; one on one services to help with interviewing, skills identification, resume building, job assistance and networking; job portal to help potential employers

\$ B 🛍

\$ B 🛍

VETERANS ASSISTANCE

find veteran job seekers **Requirements:** Must have served at least one day in the military, open to service members and their families

RICHARD L. ROUDEBUSH VA MEDICAL CENTER

\$B 🛍

317-554-0000; 317-988-1772—Call for information <u>www.va.gov/indiana-health-care/locations/richard-l-roudebush-veterans-</u> <u>administration-medical-center/</u> | 1481 W 10th St., 46202 | **Bus lines:** 3, 10 **Services:** Primary medical, mental health, dental care **Requirements:** Valid DD-214 in order to register to receive care

VA DOMICILIARY RESIDENTIAL REHABILITATION | 317-544-3850 3850 \$ B https://www.va.gov/indiana-health-care/locations/indianapolis-va-domiciliary/ 9045 E. 59th St., Building 402, 46216 | **Bus line**: 4 | **Hours**: 24/7 living support **Services:** The "Dom" is a residential rehabilitative therapeutic community that provides a safe, secure and healthy environment with group/individual therapy, substance use treatment, psychological assessments and medication management. Case management is provided to coordinate all services and monitor progress. Depending on eligibility for VA healthcare, Dom services may be of no cost or only require co-pay

Requirements: Veterans must be eligible for VA healthcare to qualify

VA GRANT AND PER DIEM (GDP) AND HUD-VASH PROGRAMS

\$ B 🛍

www.va.gov/homeless/gpd.asp | www.va.gov/homeless/hud-vash.asp

Services: Grant and Per Diem (GPD) and HUD-VASH are housing programs for veterans at-risk for homelessness. Veterans who need housing must contact a CES access point to help determine your needs. There is no direct entry into either program outside of CES (see Housing section)

Requirements: Veterans eligible and not eligible for VA healthcare are both able to utilize the programs

VA VETERAN READINESS AND EMPLOYMENT (VR&E) | 317-232-3910 \$ B in www.benefits.va.gov/vocrehab/index.asp

777 N. Meridian St, Suite 106, 46204 | **Bus lines:** 39 | **Hours**: M-F 8a-4p **Services:** For veterans looking to attend school or training, get/change employment, or start a small business based on the needs of the veteran. Veterans atrisk for homelessness can be referred directly to the VR&E office above and will be placed in Homeless Employment Services program. Veterans can also call the 62 **KEY:** \$ = Fees B = Public/Free Wifi = Open Holidays number above and will be assigned a counselor to support the VR&E process. | **Requirements:** Discharged from service with any discharge above dishonorable and have a 10% service-connected disability through the VA

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS | 317-607-8894 \$ B www.vfwin.org/di/vfw/v2/default.asp | kenlange64@yahoo.com
9555 E 59th St., 46216 | Bus line: 4 | Hours: M-F 8a-4p; Walk in or call. Appointments encouraged | Services: Assistance filing for compensation benefits, appeals process for veterans and surviving spouses

VETERANS SUPPORT COUNCIL, INC. (VSC) | 317-917-0500

\$ B 🛍

	YOUTH SERVICES	
24-HOUR HOTLINES/CRISIS LINES (for emergencies, call 911)		
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES HOTLINE	800-800-5556	
CHILDHELP NATIONAL CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE	800-422-4453 (call or text)	
HOMELESS YOUTH RESOURCE LINE (OUTREACH, INC.)	37-699-1994 (call or text)	
NATIONAL TEEN DATING ABUSE	800-799-7233 Text "LOVEIS" to 1-866-331-9474	
TEEN SUICIDE HOTLINE	988	
TREVOR PROJECT HELPLINE (LGBTQ YOUTH)	866-488-7386 or text "START" to 678678	

www.veterans.ooo | Hawkins@veterans.ooo

2457 E Washington St., Suite F, 46201 | **Bus line:** E Washington St. **Hours**: M-F 10am-3pm | **Services:** Information and referrals to all veterans and military services

 CLINIC ACTION HEALTH CENTER | 317-221-3400
 \$ B

 2868 Pennsylvania St., 46205 | Bus lines: near 18, 28, 30
 Hours: M 7am-6:10pm, Tu 11:30am-3:10pm, W 10:30am-6:10pm, Th & F 7am₆₃

YOUTH SERVICES

3:10pm. Walk-ins available M, Th, F at 7am | Services: For ages 12-13. Can help you find out if you are pregnant, have an STD, or with any other problems or questions | Requirements: Photo ID. Parental consent required if under 14 Fees: \$20 fee for full exam/screening (cash, check, or money order only) BRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER INC. | See Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

COMMUNITY ACTION OF GREATER INDIANAPOLIS (CAGI) | See Neighborhood Community Centers

COMMUNITY ALLIANCE OF THE FAR EASTSIDE (CAFÉ) | See Neighborhood Community Centers

COMMUNITY HEALTH NETWORK (GALLAHUE) See Mental Health and Substance Use

CONCORD CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

DAYSPRING CENTER | See Shelters, Youth Summer Services

FAY BICCARD GLICK NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | See Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

FLANNER HOUSE | See Neighborhood Community Centers, Senior Services

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | See School services

INDIANA YOUTH GROUP | 317-541-8726

\$ B 🛍

info@indianayouthgroup.org | www.indianayouthgroup.org 3733 N Meridian St., 46208 | **Bus line:** RedLine 90 **Hours**: M, W, F 3-8pm for ages 12-19, Th 4:30-9pm for ages 18-24 **Services:** Case management, food pantry, hot meals, clothing pantry, showers, laundry facilities, legal referrals, help obtaining legal documents, mailing address service **Requirements**: For LGBTQ+ youth, ally, friends ages 12-20

LA PLAZA | See DV Services, Neighborhood Community Centers

MARY RIGG | See Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

MCH MOMS HELPLINE – MARION COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT CLINIC | See Parenting Classes/Support

OUTREACH | See Clothing Pantries, Multi-Service Centers PEDIATRIC CENTER FOR HOPE, CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE CLINIC \$ B 317-338-1956 Peyton Manning Children's Hospital at St. Vincent – 2001 W 86th St., 46260. Enter through entrance #5, Pediatric ER | Bus line: 28 | Hours: 24/7 Services: Examination, care for children alleged to have been sexually abused. Up to 120 hours forensic evidence collection, injury documentation, medical care, safety planning, referrals, on-site law enforcement services for state-

ments and Pos

Also see: Sexual Assault Services

SAFE FAMILIES FOR CHILDREN | See Multi-Service Centers

SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (FORMERLY MIDTOWN) | See Mental Health and Substance Use

SHEPHERD COMMUNITY | See Neighborhood Community Centers

ST. VINCENT STRESS CENTER | See Mental Health and Substance Use

91 PLACE [317-220-8166 | 2811 E. 10th Street, Indianapolis, IN 46201 | 91place.org | **Hours:** 9:00am-4pm M-F | **Services:** Transitional Housing for Youth, Community Mental Health Services ages 16-24. To be added to our waitlist, apply online at 91place.org. We also operate a therapy center, The Haven, that provides free therapy for youth experiencing or at-risk of homelessness, ages 12-24, reduced therapy for members of the community, as well as free BioSound Healing Therapy for all.

THE JULIAN CENTER | See Domestic Violence Services

THE SALVATION ARMY EAGLE CREEK | See Neighborhood Community Centers

TRINITY HAVEN

https://trinityhavenindy.org | trinityhavenindy@gmail.com E 10th St., 46201 | **Bus lines:** 10, 11 | **Hours:** Contact for hours **Services:** provides housing options and supportive services for LGBTQ young adults experiencing housing instability.

WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES | See Multi-Service Centers

End of section.

BRIGHTWOOD COMMUNITY CENTER INC. | See Clothing Pantries, Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

CHRISTAMORE HOUSE FAMILY AND COMMUNITY CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

CONCORD NEIGHBORHOOD CENTER | See Neighborhood Community Centers

DAYSPRING CENTER | See Shelters, Youth Summer Services

INDIANA YOUTH GROUP | See Clothing Pantries, Youth Services

IPS SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM | 317-226-4000 \$ B https://myips.org/blog/district/summer-resources-meals-reading-parks-camps/ Hours: Call for locations, times, and starting dates Services: Free breakfast, lunch at various locations throughout the city during June and July Requirements: Meals available to any child, 18 years of age and younger, re-

gardless of enrollment within IPS

LA PLAZA | See DV Services, Neighborhood Community Centers

MARY RIGG CENTER | See Food Pantries, Neighborhood Community Centers

SANDRA ESKENAZI MENTAL HEALTH CENTER (FORMERLY MIDTOWN) | See Mental Health and Substance Use

THE SALVATION ARMY EAGLE CREEK | See Neighborhood Community Centers

WESTMINSTER NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES | See Multi-Service Centers

YOU HAVE A VOICE. VOTE.

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO ...

- Vote privately and independently.
- Assistance if you require it to vote (must be requested before you enter the voting booth).
- An accessible polling location. All locations must be accessible and have at least one accessible machine.
- Vote absentee: 1) Absentee in-person (early voting); 2) Absentee by mail; 3) Absentee by traveling board.

DID YOU KNOW?

- You do NOT need a home to vote. You may list your permanent address as the shelter you stay at or the street intersection near where you sleep. If you stay in multiple locations, choose the location where you are **most often**.
- If you have been in prison, you have the right to vote once you are released. If you were registered to vote prior to being in prison, you will need to re-register at least 30 days before Election Day.
- If you do not have a government-issued photo ID, you have the right to request a free voter registration card to use instead. An application may be obtained from visiting the Bureau of Motor Vehicles (BMV). Bring your birth certificate, Social Security card, and two pieces of mail that you have received in the last 60 days. If you cannot provide mail, you may prove your residency by providing a residence affidavit, which you can request from the staff of a shelter or resource organization. You will also need to provide a mailing address to receive your voter registration card. If the mail cannot be delivered, the post office will send back the card and the registration will be cancelled.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS ...

- Call the Marion County Board of Voter Registration: 317-327-5040
- Visit <u>www.indianavoters.com</u>
- Go to the City County building, 200 E Washington St., Suite W131

INDYGO BUS ROUTES

INDYGO | 317-635-3344 | www.indygo.net 201 E Washington St., 46204 Hours: <u>Customer Care Call Center</u>: M-F 6a-7p, Sat. & Sun. 7a-4p Julia M. Carson Transit Center: M-F 8a-6p, Sat 9a-12p, Sun closed IndyGo Access Reservations/Cancellations: 317-917-8747; M-F 6a-6p, Sat. & Sun. 7a-4p; <u>Admin. Office</u>: 317-635-2100; M-F 8a-5p For holidays, see: www.indygo.net/about-indygo/holiday-hours/

PAYMENT: Payment can be made in-person at the transit center or IUPUI's Campus center, online, by phone or with exact change only for payments onboard an IndyGo bus. If purchasing onboard, you can only buy a one day and/or one trip pass. Note, fare passes are non-refundable and nontransferable; they cannot be sold to other riders. Section 132(f) of the Internal Revenue Code allows employers to provide tax-free public transit, vanpool, and parking benefits to their employees. Contact the Central Indiana Regional Transit Authority (CIRTA) 317.327.7433 for more information.

Pass Types	Cost	Half Fare
2-Hour Transfer Ticket	\$1.75	\$0.85
One Day	\$4.00	\$2.00
10 Trips	\$17.50	\$8.50
31 Days	\$60.00	\$30.00
IndyGo Access One Trip	\$3.50	N/A
Veterans Pass	\$2 for initial \$5 for replacement	N/A

*Children age 5 and under ride free with a fare-paying rider, limit two.

KEY: \$ = Fees B= Public/Free Wifi 🗰 = Open Holidays

FOR VETERANS: IndyGo offers free fixed route and rapid transit rides to Veterans with an IndyGo issued pass. Below are the steps to obtain and use:

- Fill out an application (English or Spanish) in person at IndyGo's Customer Service located at the Julia M. Carson Transit Center
- Must be a veteran in the United States Armed Forces, must provide a valid photo ID, provide proof of veteran status (copy of DD 214 Certificate of Release/Discharge from Active Duty, valid U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs ID, veteran stamp on the back of a state driver's license or state ID); must not have been dishonorably discharged
- Have a photo taken at the Customer Service desk for the pass, wait for the pass to be printed, pay \$2.00 for the pass. Replacements \$5.00 each.

FOR FREE ROUTE MAPS, VISIT: www.indygo.net/routes

Central Library: 40 E St. Clair St. Citizens Gas: 2020 N Meridian St. Department of Natural Resources: 402 W Washington St. Eskenazi Health: 720 Eskenazi Ave. Indiana Convention Center: 100 S Capitol Ave. Indiana Power & Light: 2102 N Illinois St. Indianapolis Artsgarden: 110 W Washington St. IUPUI Campus Center: 420 University Blvd. Ivy Tech—Downtown: 50 W Fall Creek Pkwy Julia M. Carson Transit Center: 201 E Washington St.

ROUTE #: ROUTE NAME

2: E 34 th St.	18: Broad Ripple	37: Park 100
3: Michigan St.	19: Castleton	38: W 38 th St.
4: Fort Harrison	21: E 21th St.	39: E 38 th St.
5: E 25 th St.	24: Mars Hill	56: Emerson
6: Harding	25: W 16 th St.	86: 86 th St. Crosstown
8: Washington	26: Keystone Crosstown	87: Eastside Circulator
10: 10 th St.	28: St. Vincent	90: RedLine
10: 10 St. 11: E 16 th St.	30: 30 th St. Crosstown	901: Rte. 90—91st St.
13: Raymond St.	31: Madison	Extension
15: W 34 th St.	34: ML King/	902: Rte. 90— Green-
16: Beech Grove	Michigan Rd.	wood Ext.
		hM

Adult Protective Services Hotline 4, 10 Adult & Child Health | 4, 25, 27, 40 Alcoholics Anonymous – Indianapolis Intergroup 4, 40, 41, 57 American Indian Center | 14 American Legion | 60 Apostolic Inner City Ministries | 7 Asian Help Services | 14 Aspire Indiana | 4, 40, 41 Barnes United Methodist Church 7, 17, 35, 36, 38 Beacon of Hope Crisis Center | 10 Beech Grove City Schools | 52 Bell Flower Clinic | 24 Beyond the Bridges Ministry 30 Boulevard Place Food Pantry | 17 Brightwood Community Center | 7, 17, 47 Brookside Community Church | 17, 34 Brookside Community Development Corporation 30 Burmese American Community Institute | 29 Burmese Community Center for Education | 29 Cathedral Kitchen of SS Peter & Paul Cathedral 35-38 Catholic Charities—Crisis Office 44 Center for Victim and Human Rights | 32 Central Christian Church | 7, 17 Chapel Rock Christian Church | 17 Child Protective Services Hotline | 4, 10, 63 Childhelp National Child Abuse Hotline | 4, 10, 63 Chin Community of Indiana (Chin Center) 29 Choice | 25 Choices | 9.51 Christ Church Cathedral | 34. 38 Christamore House Family and Community Center I 47 Christian Unity Missionary Baptist Church | 18 CICOA | 54,60

70

53

Circle City Clubhouse | 41 Circle City Relief | 7, 18 City Market Sundays | 35 Clinic Action Health Center (for youth) | 63 Coburn Place Safe Haven I 10 Community Action of Greater Indianapolis (CAGI) 47 Community Alliance of the Far Eastside (CAFÉ) 48 Community Caring and Sharing, Inc. 7, 18, 44 Community Health Network (Gallahue) 4, 40, 42 Concord Neighborhood Center | 48 Convicted2Change | 30 Coordinated Entry System | 6.27-28 Crescent Clinic | 25 Crooked Creek Food Pantry 18 Cummins Behavioral Health | 5, 40, 42 Cummins Behavioral Health—Marion County School-Based Davspring Center | 55 Domestic Violence Network 4.10 Dove Recovery House for Women | 57 Eastern Star Church—Care Center | 8, 18, 28 Edna Martin Christian Center | 48 EmberWood Center | 57 Eskenazi Health Center of Hope | 11 Eskenazi Health Hospital | 25 Eskenazi Pedigo Clinic | 25, 42 Excel Center by Goodwill, The | 16 Family and Social Services Administration (FSSA) 22 Family Promise of Greater Indianapolis 55 Fathers and Families Center | 14 Fay Biccard Glick Neighborhood Center 19.48 Feed My Sheep Missional Food Pantry 19 Firefly Children and Family Alliance | 11, 56 Flanner House | 49, 54 Fletcher Place Community Center | 8, 19, 35-38 Food4Souls | 38

Franklin Township Community School Corporation 52 GenderNexus | 34 Gennesaret Free Clinic | 26 Good News Health Clinic | 26 Good News Ministries | 55 Hawthorne Community Center | 19, 49 Healthy Indiana Plan (HIP) 6, 22 Holy Family Shelter | 55 Homeless & ReEntry Helpers, Inc. (HRH & HHOOT) | 8 Homeless Initiative Program (HIP) - HealthNet | 27, 44 Homeless Youth Resource Line 5, 63 Hope for Tomorrow | 30 Horizon House 27, 45 HVAF of Indiana, Inc. | 27, 60-61 IMPD Victims Assistance 4, 10 Indiana Bureau of Motor Vehicles (BMV) 22-23 Indiana Civil Liberties Union | 32 Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence Crisis Line | 4, 10 Indiana Department of Education | 53 Indiana Department of Health | 23 Indiana Department of Veteran Affairs 61 Indiana Disability Rights | 32 Indiana Legal Services | 32 Indiana Suicide Intervention | 5 Indiana Youth Group 8, 64 Indianapolis Bar Association | 32-33 Indianapolis Housing Agency (IHA) | 28 Indianapolis Legal Aid Society—REACH 33 Indianapolis Public Schools | 52 Indianapolis Urban League | 45 Indianapolis Vet Center | 61 IndvGo 5. 68-69 IndyPendence Job Corps Center | 14-15

IPS Summer Food Service Program 38.66 John Boner Neighborhood Center | 49 Journey Beyond Redemption Ministry 31 Journey Road Treatment Center 57-58 La Plaza | 11, 49 Legacy House (in Eskenazi) 12.43 Lynhurst Baptist Church 20, 36, 38 Lynhurst Baptist Church Community Center 8.19 Marion County Clerk's Office of Protective Order Intake 12 Marion County Probation Department | 31 Mary Rigg Neighborhood Center | 20, 50 Maternal and Child Health MOMS Helpline 51 Maternity Outreach Ministry | 8 MCH Moms Helpline for Infant Health | 5 McKinney-Vento Liaisons 52 Meet Me Under the Bridge | 35, 39 Metro Baptist Center | 9.20 Metropolitan School District of Decatur Township | 52 Metropolitan School District of Lawrence Township 52 Metropolitan School District of Pike Township | 52 Metropolitan School District of Warren Township | 52 Metropolitan School District of Washington Township 52 Metropolitan School District of Wayne Township 52 Mustard Seed of Central Indiana. The 28 Narcotics Anonymous of Central Indiana | 5, 40, 43, 58 National Dating Abuse and Domestic Violence Hotline | 4, 10 National Sexual Assault Hotline 4 10 National Suicide Prevention Lifeline | 5 National Teen Dating Abuse Hotline | 4, 10 Near West Free Clinic | 26 Neighborhood Christian Legal Clinic 33 North United Methodist Church | 36-39 Northside Food Pantry | 20 Northwood Christian Church Food Pantry 20

Nu Corinthian Baptist Church I 36.37.39 Old Bethel and Partners | 21 Operation: Job Ready Veterans | 61 Outreach, Inc. 5, 35, 45, 63 PACE, Inc. | 31 Pathway to Recovery | 58 Pediatric Center for Hope | 12.65 Perry Township Schools | 52 Pregnancy Choices Indianapolis | 9, 51 Progress House | 43 Oueen of Peace Shelter | 56 Recovery Café Indy | 5, 40, 58 Resurrection Lutheran Church I 37.39 Richard L. Roudebush VA Medical Center 62 Roberts Park United Methodist Church 35.39 Ruth Lilly (Salvation Army) Women and Children's Center 13 Safe Families for Children | 46 Safe Haven Baby Boxes | 51 Sandra Eskenazi Mental Health Center (Midtown) 5, 41, 43 School Town of Speedway | 52 Second Helpings 15 Servant's Heart of Indv | 21 Shalom Health Care Center | 26 Shepherd Community Center | 50 Social Security Office | 23 Southeast Community Services 50 St. Vincent de Paul-Changing Lives Forever | 15 St. Vincent de Paul—Distribution Center | 28 St. Vincent de Paul—Food Pantry 21 St. Vincent Hospital Center of Hope | 13 St. Vincent Stress Center | 5, 41, 44 Steps to Life Ministries | 58 Step-up, Inc. 24

Stopover, Inc. | 65 Substance Use Outreach Services 24 Tabernacle Presbyterian Church 36, 37, 39 Tear Down the Walls Ministries 29 Teen Suicide Hotline | 63 The Assessment & Intervention Center (AIC) 59 The Damien Center | 38, 46 The Excel Center by Goodwill | 16 The Julian Center | 13 The Lord's Pantry at Anna's House 21, 36, 39 The Mustard Seed of Central Indiana 28 The PourHouse 35.46 The Salvation Army Adult Rehabilitation Center 59 The Salvation Army Eagle Creek 50 The Salvation Army Harbor Light Center | 59 Trevor Project Helpline 5, 34, 41, 63 Trinity Church Garfield Park | 9, 37, 39 Trinity Haven I 65 True Vine Missionary Baptist Church 37,40 U.S. Department of Labor | 16 Unconditional 46 VA Domiciliary Residential Rehabilitation 62 VA Grant and Per Diem and HUD-VASH Programs 27.62 VA Veteran Readiness and Employment (VR&E) 62 Veterans' Crisis Hotline | 5, 41, 60 Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW) | 62 Veterans Support Council, INC. (VSC) | 63 Vocational Rehabilitation Services | 16 Volunteers of America - Fresh Start Recovery Program | 59 Westminster Neighborhood Services | 35, 47 Wheeler Mission Center for Women & Children I 35-37.56 Wheeler Mission Men's Residential Center | 59 Wheeler Mission Shelter for Men 35-37, 56 WorkOne Indv | 16 You Feed Them Missional Food Pantry | 22

LawyerFinder

Need a Lawyer? Help is just a click or call away!

Find an attorney the easy way with a trusted source: the Indianapolis Bar Association



Search and compare attorneys on your time - 24 hours a day, seven days a week at **indylawyerfinder.com**

Sive us a CALL

Our trained staff will refer you to an attorney who best suits your needs.

Call (317) 269-2222 Monday through Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Find information on additional IndyBar services and programs that might help you at indybar.org/community.



Have a legal question? Get a FREE answer! Our online legal advice chat service connects you with an attorney who is prepared to assist with basic legal questions. Available weekdays at indybar.org/chat.

If you'd prefer to talk to an attorney over the phone, call Legal Line at (317) 269-2000 from 6-8 p.m. on the second Tuesday of every month.* *(excluding December).



